

THE CITY OF WINNIPEG

BID OPPORTUNITY

BID OPPORTUNITY NO. 409-2010

MECHANICAL COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTES FROM APARTMENTS AND SMALL COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE EAST AREA OF THE CITY OF WINNIPEG

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART A - BID SUBMISSION	
Form A: Bid Form B: Prices Form G1: Bid Bond and Agreement to Bond Form G2: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit and Undertaking	1 3 5 7
PART B - BIDDING PROCEDURES	
B1. Contract Title B2. Submission Deadline B3. Enquiries B4. Addenda B5. Substitutes B6. Bid Submission B7. Bid B8. Prices B9. Bid Security B10. Qualification B11. Opening of Bids and Release of Information B12. Irrevocable Bid B13. Withdrawal of Bids B14. Evaluation of Bids B15. Award of Contract	1 1 1 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 7 7
PART C - GENERAL CONDITIONS	
C0. General Conditions	1
PART D - SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS	
General D1. General Conditions D2. Scope of Work D3. Contract Administrator D4. Contractor's Supervisor D5. Notices	1 1 1 2 2
Submissions D6. Authority to Carry on Business D7. Insurance D8. Performance Security	2 2 3
Schedule of Work D9. Commencement	4
Control of Work D10. Prime Contractor – The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba) D11. Safety	4 4
Measurement and Payment D12. Payment D13. Payment Schedule	5 5
Warranty D14. Warranty	5
Form H1: Performance Bond – Initial Performance Security Form H1: Performance Bond- Renewal Performance Security Form H2: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit	6 8 10

PART E - SPECIFICATIONS

General

E1.	Applicable Specifications and Drawings	1
E2.	Contract quantities	1
E3.	Schedule of Collection Routes and Days of Collection	2
E4.	Equipment	3
E5.	Inspection	3
E6.	Communications	4
E7.	Service Standards	4
E8.	Dismissal of Employees	5
E9.	Work Performance and Equipment Breakdown	5
E10.	Impassable Back-Lanes and/or Streets	6
E11.	Dealing with Improperly Stored/Placed Solid Waste Containers	6
E12.	Damage or Misuse of Solid Waste Containers	7
E13.	Garbage Spillage	7
E14.	Dead Animals	7
E15.	Bulky Wastes	7
E16.	Solid Waste By-law – Term Interpretations	8
E17.	Discretionary Authority Under The Solid Waste By-law	8
E18.	Solid Waste Disposal Site	8
E19.	Disposal Charges	9
E20.	Metric Measurements	9
E21.	Service Locations	9

PART B - BIDDING PROCEDURES

B1. CONTRACT TITLE

B1.1 MECHANICAL COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTES FROM APARTMENTS AND SMALL COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE EAST AREA OF THE CITY OF WINNIPEG

B2. SUBMISSION DEADLINE

- B2.1 The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, June 2, 2010.
- B2.2 Bids determined by the Manager of Materials to have been received later than the Submission Deadline will not be accepted and will be returned upon request.
- B2.3 The Contract Administrator or the Manager of Materials may extend the Submission Deadline by issuing an addendum at any time prior to the time and date specified in B2.1.

B3. ENQUIRIES

- B3.1 All enquiries shall be directed to the Contract Administrator identified in D3.1.
- B3.2 If the Bidder finds errors, discrepancies or omissions in the Bid Opportunity, or is unsure of the meaning or intent of any provision therein, the Bidder shall promptly notify the Contract Administrator of the error, discrepancy or omission at least five (5) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B3.3 If the Bidder is unsure of the meaning or intent of any provision therein, the Bidder should request clarification as to the meaning or intent prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B3.4 Responses to enquiries which, in the sole judgment of the Contract Administrator, require a correction to or a clarification of the Bid Opportunity will be provided by the Contract Administrator to all Bidders by issuing an addendum.
- B3.5 Responses to enquiries which, in the sole judgment of the Contract Administrator, do not require a correction to or a clarification of the Bid Opportunity will be provided by the Contract Administrator only to the Bidder who made the enquiry.
- B3.6 The Bidder shall not be entitled to rely on any response or interpretation received pursuant to B3 unless that response or interpretation is provided by the Contract Administrator in writing.

B4. ADDENDA

- B4.1 The Contract Administrator may, at any time prior to the Submission Deadline, issue addenda correcting errors, discrepancies or omissions in the Bid Opportunity, or clarifying the meaning or intent of any provision therein.
- B4.2 The Contract Administrator will issue each addendum at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline, or provide at least two (2) Business Days by extending the Submission Deadline.
- B4.2.1 Addenda will be available on the Bid Opportunities page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmqt/bidopp.asp
- B4.2.2 The Bidder is responsible for ensuring that he has received all addenda and is advised to check the Materials Management Division website for addenda regularly and shortly before the Submission Deadline, as may be amended by addendum.
- B4.3 The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of each addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Bid. Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may render a Bid non-responsive.

B5. SUBSTITUTES

- B5.1 The Work is based on the Plant, Materials and methods specified in the Bid Opportunity.
- B5.2 Substitutions shall not be allowed unless application has been made to and prior approval has been granted by the Contract Administrator in writing.
- B5.3 Requests for approval of a substitute will not be considered unless received in writing by the Contract Administrator at least five (5) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B5.4 The Bidder shall ensure that any and all requests for approval of a substitute:
 - (a) provide sufficient information and details to enable the Contract Administrator to determine the acceptability of the Plant, Material or method as either an approved equal or alternative;
 - (b) identify any and all changes required in the applicable Work, and all changes to any other Work, which would become necessary to accommodate the substitute;
 - (c) identify any anticipated cost or time savings that may be associated with the substitute;
 - (d) certify that, in the case of a request for approval as an approved equal, the substitute will fully perform the functions called for by the general design, be of equal or superior substance to that specified, is suited to the same use and capable of performing the same function as that specified and can be incorporated into the Work, strictly in accordance with the proposed work schedule and the dates specified in the Supplemental Conditions for Substantial Performance and Total Performance;
 - (e) certify that, in the case of a request for approval as an approved alternative, the substitute will adequately perform the functions called for by the general design, be similar in substance to that specified, is suited to the same use and capable of performing the same function as that specified and can be incorporated into the Work, strictly in accordance with the proposed work schedule and the dates specified in the Supplemental Conditions for Substantial Performance and Total Performance.
- B5.5 The Contract Administrator, after assessing the request for approval of a substitute, may in his sole discretion grant approval for the use of a substitute as an "approved equal" or as an "approved alternative", or may refuse to grant approval of the substitute.
- B5.6 The Contract Administrator will provide a response in writing, at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline, only to the Bidder who requested approval of the substitute.
- B5.6.1 The Bidder requesting and obtaining the approval of a substitute shall be entirely responsible for disseminating information regarding the approval to any person or persons he wishes to inform.
- B5.7 If the Contract Administrator approves a substitute as an "approved equal", any Bidder may use the approved equal in place of the specified item.
- B5.8 If the Contract Administrator approves a substitute as an "approved alternative", any Bidder bidding that approved alternative may base his Total Bid Price upon the specified item but may also indicate an alternative price based upon the approved alternative. Such alternatives will be evaluated in accordance with B14.
- B5.9 No later claim by the Contractor for an addition to the Total Bid Price because of any other changes in the Work necessitated by the use of an approved equal or an approved alternative will be considered.
- B5.10 Notwithstanding B5.2 to B5.9, and in accordance with B6.6, deviations inconsistent with the Bid Opportunity document shall be evaluated in accordance with B14.1(a).

B6. BID SUBMISSION

B6.1 The Bid shall consist of the following components:

- (a) Form A: Bid;
- (b) Form B: Prices;
- (c) Bid Security
 - (i) Form G1: Bid Bond and Agreement to Bond, or Form G2: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit and Undertaking, or a certified cheque or draft.
- B6.2 Further to B6.1, the Bidder should include the written correspondence from the Contract Administrator approving a substitute in accordance with B5.
- B6.3 All components of the Bid shall be fully completed or provided, and submitted by the Bidder no later than the Submission Deadline, with all required entries made clearly and completely, to constitute a responsive Bid.
- B6.4 The Bid shall be submitted enclosed and sealed in an envelope clearly marked with the Bid Opportunity number and the Bidder's name and address.
- B6.4.1 Samples or other components of the Bid which cannot reasonably be enclosed in the envelope may be packaged separately, but shall be clearly marked with the Bid Opportunity number, the Bidder's name and address, and an indication that the contents are part of the Bidder's Bid.
- B6.5 Bidders are advised not to include any information/literature except as requested in accordance with B6.1.
- B6.6 Bidders are advised that inclusion of terms and conditions inconsistent with the Bid Opportunity document, including the General Conditions, will be evaluated in accordance with B14.1(a).
- B6.7 Bids submitted by facsimile transmission (fax) or internet electronic mail (e-mail) will not be accepted.
- B6.8 Bids shall be submitted to:

The City of Winnipeg Corporate Finance Department Materials Management Division 185 King Street, Main Floor Winnipeg MB R3B 1J1

B7. BID

- B7.1 The Bidder shall complete Form A: Bid, making all required entries.
- B7.2 Paragraph 2 of Form A: Bid shall be completed in accordance with the following requirements:
 - (a) if the Bidder is a sole proprietor carrying on business in his own name, his name shall be inserted:
 - (b) if the Bidder is a partnership, the full name of the partnership shall be inserted;
 - (c) if the Bidder is a corporation, the full name of the corporation shall be inserted;
 - (d) if the Bidder is carrying on business under a name other than his own, the business name and the name of every partner or corporation who is the owner of such business name shall be inserted.
- B7.2.1 If a Bid is submitted jointly by two or more persons, each and all such persons shall identify themselves in accordance with B7.2.
- B7.3 In Paragraph 3 of Form A: Bid, the Bidder shall identify a contact person who is authorized to represent the Bidder for purposes of the Bid.
- B7.4 Paragraph 11 of Form A: Bid shall be signed in accordance with the following requirements:

- (a) if the Bidder is a sole proprietor carrying on business in his own name, it shall be signed by the Bidder;
- (b) if the Bidder is a partnership, it shall be signed by the partner or partners who have authority to sign for the partnership;
- (c) if the Bidder is a corporation, it shall be signed by its duly authorized officer or officers and the corporate seal, if the corporation has one, should be affixed;
- (d) if the Bidder is carrying on business under a name other than his own, it shall be signed by the registered owner of the business name, or by the registered owner's authorized officials if the owner is a partnership or a corporation.
- B7.4.1 The name and official capacity of all individuals signing Form A: Bid should be printed below such signatures.
- B7.5 If a Bid is submitted jointly by two or more persons, the word "Bidder" shall mean each and all such persons, and the undertakings, covenants and obligations of such joint Bidders in the Bid and the Contract, when awarded, shall be both joint and several.

B8. PRICES

- B8.1 The Bidder shall state a price in Canadian funds for each item of the Work identified on Form B: Prices.
- B8.1.1 Notwithstanding C11.1.1, prices on Form B: Prices shall not include the Goods and Services Tax (GST) or Manitoba Retail Sales Tax (MRST, also known as PST), which shall be extra where applicable.
- B8.2 The quantities listed on Form B: Prices are to be considered approximate only. The City will use said quantities for the purpose of comparing Bids.
- B8.3 The quantities for which payment will be made to the Contractor are to be determined by the Work actually performed and completed by the Contractor, to be measured as specified in the applicable Specifications.
- B8.4 Prices from Non-Resident Bidders are subject to a Non-Resident Withholding Tax pursuant to the Income Tax Act (Canada).
- B8.5 The unit prices shall be payment in full for the annual collection and transportation of garbage to the Brady Road Landfill for each collection type outlined on Form B: Prices.
- B8.6 The unit prices specified on Form B: Prices will be adjusted on the first Contract, anniversary date, and subsequent anniversary dates based on the percentage increase or decrease in the unit prices for the Contract year, based on 50% of percentage change in Index "A", plus 20% change in Index "B", plus 15% change in Index "C".
- B8.7 Indices "A", "B", and "C":
 - (a) Index "A"

All-items Consumer Price Index for the City of Winnipeg (Statistics Canada Reference Table 326-0020)

(b) Index "B"

Gasoline (private transportation) Consumer Price Index for the Province of Manitoba (Statistics Canada Reference Table 326-0020)

(c) Index "C"

Average hourly earnings – employees paid by the hour in Truck Transportation for the Province of Manitoba (Statistics Canada Reference Table 281-0029)

- B8.8 Indices "A", "B", and "C" will be those prepared by Statistics Canada. As some of the indices are not available from Statistics Canada until some time after the adjustment date, the amount of adjustment will be retroactive to the adjustment date.
- B8.9 The unit prices specified on Form B: Prices will be adjusted on the first day of the Contract, February 1, 2011 using base line data in June 2010 from the three Consumer Price Indices from clause B8.6. An adjustment will only be made if there is an increase in the three indices. In the event of a decrease, the unit prices will remain the same.

B9. BID SECURITY

- B9.1 The Bidder shall provide bid security in the form of:
 - (a) a bid bond, in the amount of at least fifty percent (50%) of the Total Annual Bid Price, and agreement to bond of a company registered to conduct the business of a surety in Manitoba, in the form included in the Bid Submission (Form G1: Bid Bond and Agreement to Bond); or
 - (b) an irrevocable standby letter of credit, in the amount of at least fifty percent (50%) of the Total Annual Bid Price, and undertaking issued by a bank or other financial institution registered to conduct business in Manitoba and drawn on a branch located in Winnipeg, in the form included in the Bid Submission (Form G2: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit and Undertaking); or
 - (c) a certified cheque or draft payable to "The City of Winnipeg", in the amount of at least fifty percent (50%) of the Total Annual Bid Price, drawn on a bank or other financial institution registered to conduct business in Manitoba.
- B9.1.1 If the Bidder submits alternative bids, the bid security shall be in the amount of the specified percentage of the highest Total Annual Bid Price submitted.
- B9.2 The bid security of the successful Bidder and the next two lowest evaluated responsive and responsible Bidders will be released by the City when a Contract for the Work has been duly executed by the successful Bidder and the performance security furnished as provided herein. The bid securities of all other Bidders will be released when a Contract is awarded.
- B9.2.1 Where the bid security provided by the successful Bidder is in the form of a certified cheque or draft pursuant to B9.1(c), it will be deposited and retained by the City as the performance security and no further submission is required.
- B9.2.2 The City will not pay any interest on certified cheques or drafts furnished as bid security or subsequently retained as performance security.
- B9.3 The bid securities of all Bidders will be released by the City as soon as practicable following notification by the Contract Administrator to the Bidders that no award of Contract will be made pursuant to the Bid Opportunity.

B10. QUALIFICATION

- B10.1 The Bidder shall:
 - (a) undertake to be in good standing under The Corporations Act (Manitoba), or properly registered under The Business Names Registration Act (Manitoba), or otherwise properly registered, licensed or permitted by law to carry on business in Manitoba, or if the Bidder does not carry on business in Manitoba, in the jurisdiction where the Bidder does carry on business; and
 - (b) be financially capable of carrying out the terms of the Contract; and
 - (c) have all the necessary experience, capital, organization, and equipment to perform the Work in strict accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract.
- B10.2 The Bidder and any proposed Subcontractor (for the portion of the Work proposed to be subcontracted to them) shall:

- (a) be responsible and not be suspended, debarred or in default of any obligations to the City. A list of suspended or debarred individuals and companies is available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/debar.stm
- B10.3 The Bidder and/or any proposed Subcontractor (for the portion of the Work proposed to be subcontracted to them) shall:
 - (a) have successfully carried out work similar in nature, scope and value to the Work; and
 - (b) be fully capable of performing the Work required to be in strict accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract; and
 - (c) have a written workplace safety and health program, if required, pursuant to The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba).
- B10.4 The Bidder shall submit, within three (3) Business Days of a request by the Contract Administrator, proof satisfactory to the Contract Administrator of the qualifications of the Bidder and of any proposed Subcontractor.
- B10.5 The Bidder shall provide, on the request of the Contract Administrator, full access to any of the Bidder's equipment and facilities to confirm, to the Contract Administrator's satisfaction, that the Bidder's equipment and facilities are adequate to perform the Work.

B11. OPENING OF BIDS AND RELEASE OF INFORMATION

- B11.1 Bids will be opened publicly, after the Submission Deadline has elapsed, in the office of the Corporate Finance Department, Materials Management Division, or in such other office as may be designated by the Manager of Materials.
- B11.1.1 Bidders or their representatives may attend.
- B11.1.2 Bids determined by the Manager of Materials, or his/her designate, to not include the bid security specified in B9 will not be read out.
- B11.2 Following the Submission Deadline, the names of the Bidders and their annual bid prices (unevaluated, and pending review and verification of conformance with requirements) will be available on the Closed Bid Opportunities (or Public/Posted Opening & Award Results) page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt
- B11.3 After award of Contract, the name(s) of the successful Bidder(s) and the Contract Amount(s) will be available on the Closed Bid Opportunities (or Public/Posted Opening & Award Results) page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt
- B11.4 The Bidder is advised that any information contained in any Bid may be released if required by City policy or procedures, by The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Manitoba), by other authorities having jurisdiction, or by law.

B12. IRREVOCABLE BID

- B12.1 The Bid(s) submitted by the Bidder shall be irrevocable for the time period specified in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid.
- B12.2 The acceptance by the City of any Bid shall not release the Bids of the next two lowest evaluated responsive Bidders and these Bidders shall be bound by their Bids on such Work until a Contract for the Work has been duly executed and the performance security furnished as herein provided, but any Bid shall be deemed to have lapsed unless accepted within the time period specified in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid.

B13. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

- B13.1 A Bidder may withdraw his Bid without penalty by giving written notice to the Manager of Materials at any time prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B13.1.1 Notwithstanding C22.5, the time and date of receipt of any notice withdrawing a Bid shall be the time and date of receipt as determined by the Manager of Materials.
- B13.1.2 The City will assume that any one of the contact persons named in Paragraph 3 of Form A: Bid or the Bidder's authorized representatives named in Paragraph 11 of Form A: Bid, and only such person, has authority to give notice of withdrawal.
- B13.1.3 If a Bidder gives notice of withdrawal prior to the Submission Deadline, the Manager of Materials will:
 - (a) retain the Bid until after the Submission Deadline has elapsed;
 - (b) open the Bid to identify the contact person named in Paragraph 3 of Form A: Bid and the Bidder's authorized representatives named in Paragraph 11 of Form A: Bid; and
 - (c) if the notice has been given by any one of the persons specified in B13.1.3(b), declare the Bid withdrawn.
- B13.2 A Bidder who withdraws his Bid after the Submission Deadline but before his Bid has been released or has lapsed as provided for in B12.2 shall be liable for such damages as are imposed upon the Bidder by law and subject to such sanctions as the Chief Administrative Officer considers appropriate in the circumstances. The City, in such event, shall be entitled to all rights and remedies available to it at law, including the right to retain the Bidder's bid security.

B14. EVALUATION OF BIDS

- B14.1 Award of the Contract shall be based on the following bid evaluation criteria:
 - (a) compliance by the Bidder with the requirements of the Bid Opportunity, or acceptable deviation therefrom (pass/fail);
 - (b) qualifications of the Bidder and the Subcontractors, if any, pursuant to B10 (pass/fail);
 - (c) Total Annual Bid Price;
 - (d) economic analysis of any approved alternative pursuant to B5.
- B14.2 Further to (a), the Award Authority may reject a Bid as being non-responsive if the Bid is incomplete, obscure or conditional, or contains additions, deletions, alterations or other irregularities. The Award Authority may reject all or any part of any Bid, or waive technical requirements or minor informalities or irregularities if the interests of the City so require.
- B14.3 Further to (b), the Award Authority shall reject any Bid submitted by a Bidder who does not demonstrate, in his Bid or in other information required to be submitted, that he is responsible and qualified.
- B14.4 Further to (c), the Total Annual Bid Price shall be the sum of the quantities multiplied by the unit prices for each item shown on Form B: Prices.
- B14.4.1 If there is any discrepancy between the Total Annual Bid Price written in figures, the Total Annual Bid Price written in words and the sum of the quantities multiplied by the unit prices for each item, the sum of the quantities multiplied by the unit prices for each item shall take precedence.
- B14.4.2 Further to B14.1(a), in the event that a unit price is not provided on Form B: Prices, the City will determine the unit price by dividing the Amount (extended price) by the approximate quantity, for the purposes of evaluation and payment.
- B14.5 This Contract will be awarded as a whole.

B15. AWARD OF CONTRACT

- B15.1 The City will give notice of the award of the Contract, or will give notice that no award will be made.
- B15.2 The City will have no obligation to award a Contract to a Bidder, even though one or all of the Bidders are determined to be responsible and qualified, and the Bids are determined to be responsive.
- B15.2.1 Without limiting the generality of B15.2, the City will have no obligation to award a Contract where:
 - (a) the prices exceed the available City funds for the Work;
 - (b) the prices are materially in excess of the prices received for similar work in the past;
 - (c) the prices are materially in excess of the City's cost to perform the Work, or a significant portion thereof, with its own forces;
 - (d) only one Bid is received; or
 - (e) in the judgment of the Award Authority, the interests of the City would best be served by not awarding a Contract.
- B15.3 Where an award of Contract is made by the City, the award shall be made to the responsible and qualified Bidder submitting the lowest evaluated responsive Bid in accordance with B14.
- B15.3.1 Following the award of contract, a Bidder will be provided with information related to the evaluation of his Bid upon written request to the Contract Administrator.

PART C - GENERAL CONDITIONS

CO. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- C0.1 The *General Conditions for Supply of Services* (Revision 2007 04 12) are applicable to the Work of the Contract.
- C0.1.1 The General Conditions for Supply of Services are available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/gen_cond.stm
- C0.2 A reference in the Bid Opportunity to a section, clause or subclause with the prefix "C" designates a section, clause or subclause in the *General Conditions for Supply of Services*.

PART D - SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS

GENERAL

D1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

D1.1 In addition to the *General Conditions for Supply of Services*, these Supplemental Conditions are applicable to the Work of the Contract.

D2. SCOPE OF WORK

- D2.1 The Work to be done under the Contract shall consist of the collection of solid wastes from containers of a size and type suitable for mechanically dumping into collection vehicles, as envisioned by Clause 7(a)iii of the Solid Waste By-law. The area for collection shall be: the East area of The City of Winnipeg. The period for the contract will be February 1, 2011 to January 31, 2018.
- D2.2 The major components of the Work are as follows:
 - (a) Provision of regular garbage collection services to apartments, small commercial establishments, and Civic operated facilities that utilize authorized containers suitable for front-loading and roll-off garbage collection vehicles. The frequency of collection will be biweekly, once or twice per week on a site specific basis, as per the collection schedule in E21. All of the garbage collected will be transported to the Brady Road Landfill.
 - (b) As small commercial establishments now pay for garbage collection services, a provision to unlock garbage containers in order to empty the contents may also be included. This service is provided at an extra cost on an as-required basis to commercial customers. The Contractor will provide a padlock and key to each location requesting service, with the customer being responsible for maintenance and security of the lock and key.

D3. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

D3.1 Brent Kellett, C.E.T.
Supervisor of Garbage Collection Contracts
109-1199 Pacific Ave

Telephone No. (204) 986-3285 Facsimile No. (204) 774-6729 Email: <u>bkellett@winnipeg.ca</u>

D3.2 At the pre-commencement meeting, the Contract Administrator will identify additional personnel representing the Contract Administrator and their respective roles and responsibilities for the Work.

D4. CONTRACTOR'S SUPERVISOR

- D4.1 Further to C6.19, the Contractor shall employ and keep on the Work, at all times during the performance of the Work, a competent supervisor and assistants, if necessary, acceptable to the Contract Administrator. The supervisor shall represent the Contractor on the Site. The supervisor shall not be replaced without the prior consent of the Contract Administrator unless the supervisor proves to be unsatisfactory to the Contractor and ceases to be in his employ.
- D4.2 Before commencement of Work, the Contractor shall identify his designated supervisor and any additional personnel representing the Contractor and their respective roles and responsibilities for the Work.
- D4.2.1 Further to C5.5 Contract Administrator may give instructions or orders to the Contractor's supervisor and such instructions or orders shall be deemed to have been given to the Contractor.

D5. NOTICES

D5.1 Notwithstanding C22.3, all notices of appeal to the Chief Administrative Officer shall be sent to the attention of the Chief Financial Officer at the following address or facsimile number:

The City of Winnipeg Chief Financial Officer Administration Building, 3rd Floor 510 Main Street Winnipeg MB R3B 1B9

Facsimile No.: (204) 949-1174

SUBMISSIONS

D6. AUTHORITY TO CARRY ON BUSINESS

D6.1 The Contractor shall be in good standing under The Corporations Act (Manitoba), or properly registered under The Business Names Registration Act (Manitoba), or otherwise properly registered, licensed or permitted by law to carry on business in Manitoba, or if the Contractor does not carry on business in Manitoba, in the jurisdiction where the Contractor does carry on business, throughout the term of the Contract, and shall provide the Contract Administrator with evidence thereof upon request.

D7. INSURANCE

- D7.1 The Contractor shall provide and maintain the following insurance coverage:
 - (a) commercial general liability insurance, in the amount of at least five million dollars (\$5,000,000.00) inclusive, with The City of Winnipeg added as an additional insured; such liability policy to also contain a cross-liability clause, non-owned automobile liability and products and completed operations cover, to remain in place at all times during the performance of the Work;
 - (b) if required, automobile liability insurance for owned automobiles used for or in connection with the Work in the amount of at least five million dollars (\$5,000,000.00), to remain in place at all times during the performance of the Work.
- D7.2 Deductibles shall be borne by the Contractor.
- D7.3 The Contractor shall provide the Contract Administrator with a certificate(s) of insurance, in a form satisfactory to the City Solicitor, at least two (2) Business Days prior to the commencement of any Work on the Site but in no event later than the date specified in C4.1 for the return of the executed Contract.
- D7.4 The Contractor shall not cancel, materially alter, or cause the policy to lapse without providing at least thirty (30) Calendar Days prior written notice to the Contract Administrator.
- D7.5 The City shall have the right to alter the limits and/or coverages as reasonably required from time to time during the continuance of this agreement.

D8. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- D8.1 The Contractor shall provide and maintain performance security until one (1) month from the total performance of the Contract in the form of:
 - (a) Performance Bonds of a company registered to conduct the business of a surety in Manitoba in the forms attached to these Supplemental Conditions (Form H1: Performance Bonds); the first ("Initial Performance Security") for three years in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of the Total Annual Bid Price, and subsequent performance bonds ("Renewal Performance Security"). Each such Renewal Performance Security shall be no less than one (1) year in duration and in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of the annual

value of the Contract. In addition to the Performance Bond, the Contractor shall provide an irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit issued by a bank or other financial institution registered to conduct business in Manitoba, in the form attached to these Supplemental Conditions (Form H2: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit), in the amount of fifteen percent (15%) of the annual value of the Contract. Failure by the Contractor to maintain performance security shall constitute a default under this Contract entitling the City to all rights and remedies available to it at law, including the right to draw the full proceeds of the Standby Letter of Credit without notice and any such monies may be used as provided in this Contract in the event of default; or

- (b) an irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit issued by a bank or other financial institution registered to conduct business in Manitoba, in the form attached to these Supplemental Conditions (Form H2: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit), in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of the Total Annual Bid Price; or
- (c) a certified cheque or draft payable to "The City of Winnipeg", drawn on a bank or other financial institution registered to conduct business in Manitoba, in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of the Total Annual Bid Price.
- D8.1.1 Where the performance security is in the form of a certified cheque or draft, it will be deposited by the City. The City will not pay any interest on certified cheques or drafts furnished as performance security.
- D8.2 If the bid security provided in his Bid Submission was not a certified cheque or draft pursuant to B9.1(c), the Contractor shall provide the City Solicitor with the required performance security within thirty (30) Calendar Days of notification of the award of the Contract by way of letter of intent and prior to the commencement of any Work on the Site but in no event later than the date specified in C4 for the return of the executed Contract.
- D8.3 Renewal of Performance Security
 - (a) Further to D8.1(a), the Renewal Performance Security shall be provided to the City no later than sixty (60) Calendar Days prior to the expiry of the Current Performance Security.

SCHEDULE OF WORK

D9. COMMENCEMENT

- D9.1 The Contractor shall not commence any Work until he is in receipt of a notice of award from the City authorizing the commencement of the Work.
- D9.2 The Contractor shall not commence any Work on the Site until:
 - (a) the Contract Administrator has confirmed receipt and approval of:
 - (i) evidence of authority to carry on business specified in D6:
 - (ii) evidence of the workers compensation coverage specified in C6.14;
 - (iii) evidence of the insurance specified in D7;
 - (iv) the performance security specified in D8:
 - (v) evidence of routes as specified in E3.1; and
 - (vi) evidence of equipment lists as specified in E4.1.
 - (b) the Contractor has attended a meeting with the Contract Administrator, or the Contract Administrator has waived the requirement for a meeting.

CONTROL OF WORK

D10. PRIME CONTRACTOR – THE WORKPLACE SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT (MANITOBA)

D10.1 Further to C6.23, the Contractor shall be the Prime Contractor and shall serve as, and have the duties of the Prime Contractor in accordance with The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba).

D11. SAFETY

- D11.1 The Contractor shall be solely responsible for safety at the Site and for compliance with all laws, rules, regulations and practices required by the applicable safety legislation.
- D11.2 The Contractor shall be solely responsible for securing the Site, and any existing facility thereon, and for the proper care and protection of the Work already performed.
- D11.3 The Contractor shall do whatever is necessary to ensure that:
 - (a) no person, property, right, easement or privilege is injured, damaged or infringed by reason of the Contractor's activities in performing the Work;
 - (b) the health and safety of all persons employed in the performance of the Work or otherwise is not endangered by the method or means of its performance;
 - (c) adequate medical services are available to all persons employed on the Work and at all times during the performance of the Work;
 - (d) pedestrian and other traffic on any public or private road or waterway is not unduly impeded, interrupted or endangered by the performance or existence of the Work or Plant.

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

D12. PAYMENT

D12.1 Further to C11, the City may at its option pay the Contractor by direct deposit to the Contractor's banking institution.

D13. PAYMENT SCHEDULE

- D13.1 Further to C11, payment shall be in accordance with the following payment schedule:
 - (a) Payments to the Contractor for collection will be made following the end of each month based on a certificate prepared by the Contract Administrator indicating the number of units for each payment item in the Form B: Prices. Month end payments will be on the basis of one-twelfth (1/12) of the annual unit price for each payment item collected fully or added to the collection list during the previous month. In balance, no compensation will be applied for payment items deleted at any point during the previous month.
 - (b) The Contractor will be allowed a thirty (30) day period after any payment certificate is initiated by the Contract Administrator for objection to the quantities therein, with such statement of objection, in writing, to be accompanied by a location pickup list showing the Contractor's quantity considerations. The decision of the Contract Administrator will be final following a review of such objection.
 - (c) Payment shall be in Canadian funds net thirty (30) Calendar Days after conclusion of the previous month's Work.

WARRANTY

D14. WARRANTY

- D14.1 Notwithstanding C12, the Contractor shall, at his sole cost and expense, maintain the Work against any and all claims or deficiencies or otherwise which may arise for a period of one (1) month from the end of the Contract.
- D14.2 Notwithstanding C12, the warranty period shall begin on the date of Total Performance and shall expire one (1) month thereafter unless extended pursuant to C12.3, in which case it shall expire when provided for thereunder. The Contract Administrator shall, on being satisfied that all outstanding deficiencies have been corrected, issue a Certificate of Acceptance for the Work to be dated not earlier than one (1) month after the date of Certificate of Total Performance or the date that the Contractor corrects the final deficiencies, whichever is later, thereby terminating the Warranty Period. The Certificate of Acceptance will, subject to Clause C12, indicate acceptance of the due performance of the Contract.

BID OPPORTUNITY NO. 409-2010

Template Version: S020100203- Main S

FORM H1: PERFORMANCE BOND – INITIAL PERFORMANCE SECURITY (See D8)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT
(hereinafter called the "Principal"), and
(hereinafter called the "Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto THE CITY OF WINNIPEG (hereinafter called the "Obligee"), in the sum of
dollars (\$
of lawful money of Canada to be paid to the Obligee, or its successors or assigns, for the payment of which sum the Principal and the Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
WHEREAS the Principal has entered into a written contract with the Obligee dated the
day of , 20 , for:

MECHANICAL COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTES FROM APARTMENTS AND SMALL COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE EAST AREA OF THE CITY OF WINNIPEG

which is by reference made part hereof and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract".

NOW THEREFORE the condition of the above obligation is such that if the Principal shall:

- (a) carry out and perform the Contract and every part thereof in the manner and within the times set forth in the Contract and in accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the Contract;
- (b) perform the Work in a good, proper, workmanlike manner:
- (c) make all the payments whether to the Obligee or to others as therein provided;
- (d) in every other respect comply with the conditions and perform the covenants contained in the Contract; and
- (e) indemnify and save harmless the Obligee against and from all loss, costs, damages, claims, and demands of every description as set forth in the Contract, and from all penalties, assessments, claims, actions for loss, damages or compensation whether arising under "The Workers Compensation Act", or any other Act or otherwise arising out of or in any way connected with the performance or non-performance of the Contract or any part thereof during the first three (3) years of the Contract:

THEN THIS OBLIGATION SHALL BE VOID, but otherwise shall remain in full force and effect. The Surety shall not, however, be liable for a greater sum than the sum specified above. Notwithstanding the terms of the Contract, non-renewal of the bond shall not be considered a default that would entitle the Obligee to claim against the Surety.

AND IT IS HEREBY DECLARED AND AGREED that the Surety shall be liable as Principal, and that nothing of any kind or matter whatsoever that will not discharge the Principal shall operate as a discharge or release of liability of the Surety, any law or usage relating to the liability of Sureties to the contrary notwithstanding.

FORM H1: PERFORMANCE BOND- RENEWAL PERFORMANCE SECURITY

(See D8)

KNO	W ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT
(herei	inafter called the "Principal"), and
	inafter called the "Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto THE CITY OF WINNIPEG (hereinafted the "Obligee"), in the sum of
	dollars (\$
sum t	oful money of Canada to be paid to the Obligee, or its successors or assigns, for the payment of which the Principal and the Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and ns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
WHE	REAS the Principal has entered into a written contract with the Obligee dated the
	day of , 20 , for:
BID C	DPPORTUNITY NO. 409-2010
	HANICAL COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTES FROM APARTMENTS AND SMALL COMMERCIAL ABLISHMENTS IN THE EAST AREA OF THE CITY OF WINNIPEG
which	is by reference made part hereof and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract".
NOW	THEREFORE the condition of the above obligation is such that if the Principal shall:
(a) (b) (c) (d)	carry out and perform the Contract and every part thereof in the manner and within the times se forth in the Contract and in accordance with the terms and conditions specified in the Contract; perform the Work in a good, proper, workmanlike manner; make all the payments whether to the Obligee or to others as therein provided; in every other respect comply with the conditions and perform the covenants contained in the Contract; and
(e)	indemnify and save harmless the Obligee against and from all loss, costs, damages, claims, and demands of every description as set forth in the Contract, and from all penalties, assessments claims, actions for loss, damages or compensation whether arising under "The Workers Compensation Act", or any other Act or otherwise arising out of or in any way connected with the performance or non-performance of the Contract or any part thereof for the period from(DD/MM/YY) to and including(DD/MM/YY).

THEN THIS OBLIGATION SHALL BE VOID, but otherwise shall remain in full force and effect. The Surety shall not, however, be liable for a greater sum than the sum specified above. Notwithstanding the terms of the Contract, non-renewal of the bond shall not be considered a default that would entitle the Obligee to claim against the Surety.

AND IT IS HEREBY DECLARED AND AGREED that the Surety shall be liable as Principal, and that nothing of any kind or matter whatsoever that will not discharge the Principal shall operate as a discharge or release of liability of the Surety, any law or usage relating to the liability of Sureties to the contrary notwithstanding.

FORM H2: IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT (PERFORMANCE SECURITY)

(See D8)

(Date)	
Corpor Legal \$ 185 Kir	ity of Winnipeg rate Services Department Services Division ng Street, 3rd Floor neg MB R3B 1J1
RE:	PERFORMANCE SECURITY - 409-2010
	MECHANICAL COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTES FROM APARTMENTS AND SMALL COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE EAST AREA OF THE CITY OF WINNIPEG
Pursua	ant to the request of and for the account of our customer,
(Name o	of Contractor)
WE HE	s of Contractor) EREBY ESTABLISH in your favour our irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit for a sum not exceeding aggregate
	Canadian dollars.
deman Letter of payme	standby Letter of Credit may be drawn on by you at any time and from time to time upon written and for payment made upon us by you. It is understood that we are obligated under this Standby of Credit for the payment of monies only and we hereby agree that we shall honour your demand for ent without inquiring whether you have a right as between yourself and our customer to make such and without recognizing any claim of our customer or objection by the customer to payment by us.
	mount of this Standby Letter of Credit may be reduced from time to time only by amounts drawn upon ou or by formal notice in writing given to us by you if you desire such reduction or are willing that it be
Partial	drawings are permitted.
	ngage with you that all demands for payment made within the terms and currency of this Standby of Credit will be duly honoured if presented to us at:
(Address	s)
and we	e confirm and hereby undertake to ensure that all demands for payment will be duly honoured by us.

All demands for payment shall specifically state that they are drawn under this Standby Letter of Credit.
Subject to the condition hereinafter set forth, this Standby Letter of Credit will expire on
(Date)

It is a condition of this Standby Letter of Credit that it shall be deemed to be automatically extended from year to year without amendment from the present or any future expiry date, unless at least 30 days prior to the present or any future expiry date, we notify you in writing that we elect not to consider this Standby Letter of Credit to be renewable for any additional period.

This Standby Letter of Credit may not be revoked or amended without your prior written approval.

This credit is subject to the Uniform Customs and Practice for Documentary Credit (1993 Revision), International Chamber of Commerce Publication Number 500.

(Name	of bank or financial institution)
Per:	
	(Authorized Signing Officer)
Per:	
	(Authorized Signing Officer)

PART E - SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL

E1. APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS

- E1.1 These Specifications shall apply to the Work.
- E1.2 Bidders are reminded that requests for approval of substitutes as an approved equal or an approved alternative shall be made in accordance with B5.

E2. CONTRACT QUANTITIES

- E2.1 The contract quantities for these Works during any monthly period will consist of the total number of units serviced in each category identified for collection and disposal in Form B: Prices. The total inventory as of May 5, 2010 is as listed in E21; and for each time period in question, it will be the adjusted category totals as formally modified in writing from time to time by the Contract Administrator.
- E2.2 Collection and disposal service shall extend to all new or additional apartments, small commercial establishments or City operated facilities immediately when directed in writing by the Contract Administrator. The Contractor shall provide this extension of service for the same unit price specified in Form B: Prices.
- E2.3 The amount payable in this Contract will be reduced when any apartment, small commercial establishment or City operated facility is no longer generating solid waste. All such changes will be carried out for month-end payment purposes.
- E2.4 The Contractor shall note that customers have the right to use or reject solid waste collection service arranged through the City, and therefore the City cannot guarantee the actual number of establishments under this Contract. Also, the Contract Administrator may designate the type of container to be used, which may cause an increase or a reduction in the number of establishments served.
- E2.5 The Contract Administrator will provide the Contractor notice in writing of any changes, either additions or deletions, or change in frequency of collection of apartments, small commercial establishments, or City operated facilities serviced under this Contract.
- E2.6 Notwithstanding E2.5 above, the Contractor shall be responsible to notify the Contract Administrator if there is any change in collection from an apartment, small commercial establishment or City operated facility that would result in a change in the service to that location. Examples would include, but are not limited to, business ceases to exist, garbage container removed by a third party, increase or decrease of garbage container size or quantity, apartment building no longer occupied because of building damage, etc.

E2.7 The following table is the 2009 monthly tonnage for the Contract Area:

to remaining table to the 2000 mentally terminage for the Community terminage.						
Month	Tonnage	Month	Tonnage			
January	996.83	July	1430.4			
February	1019.1	August	1422.5			
March	1118.2	September	1383.1			
April	1263.3	October	1374.1			
May	1353.6	November	1238.6			
June	1467.9	December	1212.7			

E3. SCHEDULE OF COLLECTION ROUTES AND DAYS OF COLLECTION

E3.1 Collection Schedule:

- (a) The Contractor shall file with the Contract Administrator a detailed schedule of collection routes and days of collection for each route at least sixty (60) calendar days prior to the commencement of the Work of this Contract. Should the Contractor wish to change the specified schedule of collection prior to the start of the Contract, the Contractor shall be responsible for the duplication and delivery to each affected premises of a suitable notice of the change, prepared and authorized by the Contract Administrator, from relevant information supplied by the Contractor.
- (b) This schedule is subject to the approval of the Contract Administrator. Pick-up locations shall be scheduled on a, bi-weekly, once-a-week or twice-a-week basis as indicated in E21 and designated by the Contract Administrator.
- (c) The Contractor shall keep the collection schedule and collection route list up to date and shall provide the Contract Administrator with a copy of the above records not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the commencement of the Work of this Contract.

E3.2 Hours of Operation

(a) The hours of operation shall be between 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. except in the case of unusual delay, emergency or equipment breakdown. The Contractor may extend the hours of operation provided that the Contractor reports the deviation from the schedule prior to it occurring. In any event, however, the Contractor may not start earlier than 7:00 a.m. or carry out collections past 10:00.p.m.

E3.3 Holidays

- (a) The Contractor shall maintain the specified collection schedule at all times, notwithstanding that periodically, a scheduled collection day will fall upon a statutory holiday, with the exception of Remembrance Day, Christmas Day, and New Year's Day. On those occasions, the Contract Administrator may permit specific variation (on an occurrence-byoccurrence basis) where advance notice is provided to, and approved by, the Contract Administrator at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the statutory holiday.
- (b) Where the disposal facility is not scheduled to be open as defined in E18 herein, the Contractor may request to have the City provide limited disposal services at a charge of \$150.00 per hour.

E3.4 Service Change

- (a) Should the Contractor wish to change the specified schedule of collection during the course of the Contract, the Contract Administrator shall be notified in writing at least six (6) calendar weeks prior to the proposed date of change. Any change shall be subject to the approval of the Contract Administrator. The Contractor shall be responsible for the duplication and delivery to each affected premises of a suitable notice of the change, prepared and authorized by the Contract Administrator, from relevant information supplied by the Contractor.
- (b) The current collection schedule is based on services being provided Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, and Saturday.

E3.5 Other Wastes

(a) Wastes from any establishment other than those serviced under this Contract will <u>not</u> be allowed to be collected along with the wastes generated from this Contract. In the event that the Contractor does collect other non-contract wastes, the applicable tipping fee will be charged for all wastes delivered to the disposal facility by that particular truck on that day; and as well, a \$1000 surcharge will be assessed to the Contractor.

E3.6 Peak Periods

(a) There is considerable variation in the amount of solid waste to be picked up in a given area periodically, particularly in the spring, fall and Christmas seasons. The Contractor shall

meet this variation in demand by using extra equipment, manpower or overtime, if required, in order to ensure that the solid waste is collected as per the schedule.

E4. EQUIPMENT

- E4.1 The Contractor shall provide the Contract Administrator with a specific list of all equipment, including identification numbers, to be used in the execution of this Contract, such list to be provided at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to starting the Contract.
 - (a) Whenever an addition or deletion is proposed, the Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator, in writing, at least two (2) calendar weeks prior to this change actually taking place.
 - (b) Under emergency conditions caused by equipment breakdown, snowstorms, or similar conditions, same day notice will be considered adequate.
- E4.2 To ensure equipment suitability for effective contract performance throughout the duration of the Work, vehicles used in the performance of these works shall be no older than model year 2009, without the expressed written permission to the Contract Administrator.
- E4.3 The Contractor shall have access to spare collection vehicles, should circumstances such as equipment breakdown prevent the Contractor from maintaining the collection schedule.
- E4.4 Prior to the start of this Contract, GPS monitoring equipment will be installed on the vehicles used for this Work. The monitoring of vehicles will be to ensure the Contractor is providing collection services in a timely and effective manner. The equipment will be installed at the expense of the City of Winnipeg. At the end of the Contract, this equipment will be removed and returned to the City of Winnipeg. This will also be done at the expense of the City.
- E4.5 The Contractor will have access to the GPS monitoring system. Training on the use of this system will be provided.
- E4.6 In addition to the equipment safety requirements required by legislation, all collection vehicles operating in the landfill site shall be equipped with the following safety equipment:
 - (a) Back-up alarms;
 - (b) Transmission safety switches (kill switches);
 - (c) Power take-off (P.T.O.) indicator lights;
 - (d) "Maxi" brakes;
 - (e) Operation lights.
- E4.7 The Contractor's name and unit number shall adequately identify the Contractor's equipment so that Landfill staff and collection customers can readily identify a unit from a distance of five (5) metres from both the side of the vehicle as well as the rear of the vehicle.

E5. INSPECTION

E5.1 Periodic inspections of the Contract area, including inspection of staff and vehicles, and contents therein contained, may be made by the Contract Administrator to verify that the service supplied by the Contractor is adequate in all respects. If any deviations from the requirements of the Contract exist, they will be noted, and the Contractor or representative will be notified, either orally or in writing, of the corrective measures to be taken. Such periodic inspections do not relieve the Contractor in any way from making independent inspections to ensure that the Work is being performed satisfactorily.

E6. COMMUNICATIONS

- E6.1 The Contractor shall maintain an office, equipped with a phone, facsimile machine, and email access staffed by a competent person, open from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., not including Saturdays, Sundays or statutory holidays (when not carrying out Works under E3.4(b) herein).
- E6.2 The Contractor shall have a qualified field Supervisor on duty throughout all hours of the performance of these Works, who must be equipped with a cellular telephone in order to ensure a constant ability to be contacted by the City and to enable a courteous, speedy, and efficient response to all service deficiencies.
- E6.3 The Contractor shall submit to the Contract Administrator a prioritized listing of the Contractor's staff who can be contacted after the office hours noted above if required. The Contractor shall ensure that this listing is current by providing the Contract Administrator with an updated listing whenever changes in staff contacts occur.
- E6.4 Should the City be unable to contact the Contractor to respond to service deficiency concerns, the City will immediately address the deficiency in service, and the associated costs shall be charged to the Contractor as liquidated damages.

E7. SERVICE STANDARDS

- E7.1 One of the goals of the Solid Waste Services Division is to provide excellent service to its customers.
- E7.2 In order to determine the level of service being provided, the City operates a Call Centre and tracks calls from its customers. Each call to the Call Centre will generate a service request. Also, service requests can be generated by City employees.
- E7.3 Based on current information, calls to the Call Centre will be categorized into service request categories, of which three (3) will be applicable to this Contract. The three applicable service request categories for this Contract are:
 - (a) Missed Collection
 - (b) Request for Service
 - (c) Damage or Theft by Collection Crews

The description title of these categories may change prior to the start of this Contract; however, their substance will not change.

E7.4 Missed collection:

- (a) A notification from a customer regarding missed collection that is received before 4:30 p.m. on the same day as the scheduled collection is not a service deficiency.
- E7.5 Damage or Theft by collection Crews are typically, but not limited to, instances of:
 - (a) Damaged collection container;
 - (b) Damage to public or private property;
 - (c) Misplaced collection container;
 - (d) Spillage;
 - (e) Profanity;
 - (f) Excessive Noise.
- E7.6 The Contract Administrator shall provide to the Contractor a copy of every service request indicated above. The City will supply and install a computer terminal and associated software in the Contractor's office to directly receive service requests electronically. The Contractor will be required to respond to the work order and complete the service request electronically. The City will provide software application training during this process. Installation and monthly connection

fees for this equipment will be paid by the City. The Contractor will be responsible to supply both paper and printer toner for this equipment at their cost.

- E7.7 If the service request is missed collection or damage or theft by collection crews, the Contractor shall remedy the service request within 24 hours of receipt, and report back to the City within 48 hours of receipt, the time and date when the remedy occurred. Failure to do so will result in liquidated damages of \$50.00 for each Calendar Day where the service request is not responded to. The sum, as defined above as liquidated damages, will be deducted from the Contractor's payment as liquidated damages. These considerations are not intended to be applied to major service delays occasioned by conditions described in E9.1 except where the Contractor does not advise, nor offer, the Contract Administrator a satisfactory plan of action to correct the referenced service deficiency.
- E7.8 If there are more than two (2) missed collection and damage or theft by collection crews on any scheduled collection day, liquidated damages of \$50.00 per service request in excess of two (2) will be assessed.
- E7.9 If there are zero (0) missed collection or damage or theft by collection crews on any scheduled collection day, an incentive bonus in the amount of \$50.00 per day will be paid.
- E7.10 In order to allow for the Contractor to become familiar with the work, E7.8 and E7.9 will not apply for the first month.
- E7.11 Any and all claims for damage assigned to the Contractor by the City will be classified as property damage, and must be handled within the same timeframe as in E7.6. If, after one collection cycle, the property damage is still unresolved, the City will settle the claim and deduct any material and liquidated damages from the monthly progress estimate.

E8. DISMISSAL OF EMPLOYEES

- E8.1 In addition to C5.6 of the General Conditions, the Contract Administrator may request the suspension, discharge, or other disciplinary action of any employee directly involved in the collection process for one or more of the following offences during working hours, and the Contractor shall comply with such request as promptly as possible:
 - (a) Found in possession of or under the influence of alcohol and/or mind-altering drugs;
 - (b) The use of foul, profane, vulgar or obscene language;
 - (c) Solicitation of gratuities or tips from the public for services performed under this Contract;
 - (d) The refusal to collect and/or handle solid waste placed out for pick-up in accordance with this Contract;
 - (e) The wanton or malicious damage or destruction of containers or private property;
 - (f) The wanton or malicious scattering or spilling of solid wastes or;
 - (g) The provision of collection services by staff who are clothed in a manner that is clearly of unacceptable public standard.

E9. WORK PERFORMANCE AND EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN

- E9.1 If, in the opinion of the Contract Administrator, the Contractor is not performing the Work reasonably in accordance with the approved schedule, the Contract Administrator may demand, in writing, more collection vehicles and/or staff to be provided by the Contractor immediately, and upon the Contractor's failure to provide them, the City may arrange to hire additional trucks and staff and charge the cost of such hire to the Contractor, in addition to any applicable liquidated damages.
- E9.2 The Contractor shall immediately notify the Contract Administrator or designate whenever peak period excesses or equipment breakdowns occur that are likely to generate delays in the regularly provided collection service. The Contract Administrator shall be advised as to the Contractor's plans to correct this deficiency in service.

E9.3 The Contractor shall maintain the specified collection schedules for all establishments at all times, including locations experiencing a labour dispute. Certain properties included in these Works, such as nursing homes for example, may be subject to picketing or other obstruction to container access; and the Contractor shall employ legal techniques such as using non-unionized operators or supervisors to take collection equipment across picket lines, or using early/late schedule variations to avoid same, to ensure adherence to required schedule frequency.

E10. IMPASSABLE BACK-LANES AND/OR STREETS

- E10.1 The solid waste shall be removed under all weather conditions, with the exception of impassable back-lanes and/or streets due to an act of God (such as a flood or an exceptionally heavy snowfall), which temporarily prevents the performance of the Works of the Contract. However, even in such cases, areas or parts or areas which are able to be collected, shall be serviced. Service may be temporarily postponed only with the permission of the Contract Administrator. Should a temporary postponement of service be allowed, service must be resumed at the earliest possible time following the postponement, or as stipulated by the Contract Administrator.
- E10.2 Should weather conditions exist such that the Contract Administrator deems it necessary to omit certain pick-ups altogether, no payments will be made; and the additional garbage generated shall be picked up on subsequent collections. Payments for partial monthly pick-ups shall be pro-rated.
- E10.3 The Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator of any back-lane or street that the Contractor considers impassable due to mud or construction. In the event that the back-lane or street is declared by the Contract Administrator to be impassable, the Contractor and Contract Administrator shall mutually agree to a method of removing the solid waste, and the Contractor shall remove the solid waste within the next two working days. Payment for the additional work involved in the pick-up of the solid waste removed in this manner will be made as extra work under this Contract. The extra work entitlement shall be only that Work which is required by the Contractor to remove the solid waste from the impassable street or lane to a point where it can be picked up by the Contractor at the nearest passable street or back-lane.
- E10.4 No extra work shall be carried out until the Contractor and the Contract Administrator decide upon the extra work price, in writing, in accordance with C7.4 and C7.8 of the General Conditions.

E11. DEALING WITH IMPROPERLY STORED/PLACED SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS

- Should the Contractor find that the solid waste is not placed in accordance with the Solid Waste E11.1 By-law 1340/76 and its applicable amendments, the Contractor shall attempt to pick up the solid waste and then notify the Contract Administrator accordingly, within twenty-four (24) hours, of the By-law infraction. Alternatively, if the infraction is such as to make the pick-up unreasonable, the Contractor may leave the pick-up and notify the Contract Administrator as soon as possible within that working day or commencement of the subsequent working day. The Contract Administrator may request the Contractor or supervisor to meet, at a time stipulated by the Contract Administrator, at the location of the pick-up where the By-law infraction exists to explain the alleged infraction. If there is an infraction of the By-law, then the Contract Administrator will take immediate steps to have the By-law provisions enforced, and will subsequently notify the Contractor to resume garbage collection. Where a bona fide By-law violation was confirmed as sufficient to render the collection unreasonable, the missed pick-up provisions of E7.3 will not be applied. The determination of the Contract Administrator in this regard will be final and binding. Other examples of infractions include automobiles parked near the bin(s) so as to prevent safe access, construction activities in the immediate area of the bin(s), etc.
- E11.2 Where excess material, ozone depleting substances (fridges, freezer, etc.) or bulky wastes are placed outside of the container so as to render dumping impractical or dangerous, the

Contractor can defer such collection until the Contract Administrator can enforce the Solid Waste By-law and have the property owner correct the placement deficiencies, provided however, that the Contract Administrator is immediately notified of such collection deferral decision by the Contractor. Failure to notify may result in the deferral being judged as a missed collection under E7.

E11.3 Where excess material is piled outside of the containers so as to render container dumping difficult during the immediate post-Christmas collection only, the Contractor shall not leave the container uncollected but shall carry out whatever supplementary measures are necessary for collection (including hand removal of interfering disposal material). The Contract Administrator shall be the sole authority over the degree of reasonableness applicable to each potential missed collection determination under E7.

E12. DAMAGE OR MISUSE OF SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS

E12.1 The Contractor shall employ reasonable care so as not to damage or misuse any solid waste containers, and the Contractor shall replace emptied bins in the same location as prior to pick-up. Failure to respond promptly to violations of this Clause may result in correction by the City with costs recoverable as liquidated damages. Should container or property damage result from unreasonable use of any container, as determined at the sole discretion of the Contract Administrator, the alleged damage claim will be forwarded to the Contractor for resolution. Should a successful claim subsequently be adjudicated and paid due to failure by the Contractor to reasonably respond to a claimant, the costs of the claim will be deducted from the Contractor's payments as a performance deficiency.

E13. GARBAGE SPILLAGE

- E13.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for satisfactorily cleaning up any spillage resulting from the unreasonable use of any garbage container, as determined at the sole discretion of the Contract Administrator.
- E13.2 The Contractor shall be responsible for any spillage resulting from leakage of any fluids that may be discharged from the Contractor's equipment during and after collection at any site. Examples include hydraulic fluid and 'garbage juice'.
- E13.3 The Contractor shall clean up solid spillage promptly and completely. Where spillage includes waste oils, paints and other liquids, the Contractor shall use appropriate measures, as approved by the Contract Administrator, to remove all traces of the liquid as practicable.
- E13.4 In the case of a fire occurring in a loaded garbage packer and the load being dumped at the location where the fire occurred, the Contractor shall be responsible to clean up the spillage as soon as the fire is brought under control, and to complete it on the same day.
- E13.5 The clean up of any spillage will be considered incidental to the Contract, and no additional payments will be made for any such Work.
- E13.6 Failure to satisfactorily clean up spillage according to the above may result in the City undertaking or authorizing the clean-up, and all costs incurred will be charged to the Contractor as liquidated damages.

E14. DEAD ANIMALS

E14.1 The Contractor shall not be required to pick up dead animals.

E15. BULKY WASTES

E15.1 The Contractor will not be required to carry out special collections for bulky waste items in these Works. However, there is no requirement herein that bulky waste materials contained within any

container be removed prior to collection, unless they present an unsafe or unreasonable impediment to collection.

E15.2 The provisions of E11 regarding the improper placement of solid wastes shall apply to bulky wastes that impede a safe and reasonable collection of any container.

E16. SOLID WASTE BY-LAW – TERM INTERPRETATIONS

- E16.1 The Solid Waste By-law 1340/76, as periodically amended by City Council is, for purposes of ready reference, a part of these specifications; and the latest amended version is available at http://www.winnipeg.ca/waterandwaste/dept/default.stm#by-laws. All terms and requirements used in and under this Contract shall be in accordance with the Solid Waste By-law, except for the interpretation of the By-law outlined below:
 - (a) That Section 7(a) of By-law 1340/76 which reads "covered metal containers as approved by the Designated Officer, of a size and type suitable for mechanically dumping into collection vehicles. Such containers shall be used in all locations where the quantity of solid waste equals or exceeds 1.5 cubic metres per week and where suitable conditions exist for mechanical collection," shall be interpreted to mean containers designed for mechanical overhead dumping into collection vehicles, as well as "roll-off" type containers designed for garbage collection and for transport by dedicated roll-off collection equipment.
 - (b) "Apartments" means apartments as defined in By-law 1340/76 and amendments thereto except that, for the purposes of this Contract, collections are to be made only from apartment blocks where there are "roll-off" containers, compactor containers, and containers designed for mechanical overhead dumping, contingent upon the containers and their placements receiving approval of the Contract Administrator as conforming to the Solid Waste By-law.

E17. DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY UNDER THE SOLID WASTE BY-LAW

E17.1 Wherever the Solid Waste By-law (By-law 1340/76) and amendments thereto, provides for discretionary authority by the Commissioner or designate, or where this discretionary authority is implied in the By-law, this discretionary authority, as it pertains to matters under this Contract, shall lie with the Contract Administrator.

E18. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SITE

- E18.1 The designated solid waste disposal site for this Contract shall be the City's Brady Road Landfill facility, which is located approximately two kilometres south of the south Perimeter Highway (PTH #101) west of Pembina Highway (PTH #75) on Brady Road.
- E18.2 No solid waste collected under this Contract shall be deposited in any place inside or outside the City other than E18.1.
- E18.3 The hours of operation of the Brady Road Landfill are currently as follows:

Summer:

(a) Weekdays(b) Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays05:30 to 20:0009:00 to 17:00

Winter:

(c) Weekdays(d) Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays05:30 to 18:0009:00 to 17:00

These hours of operation are presently established, but are subject to change by City Council.

E18.4 The landfill is closed each year on Remembrance Day (November 11), Christmas Day (December 25) and New Year's Day (January 1).

E19. DISPOSAL CHARGES

E19.1 The Contractor shall not be charged for disposal of solid waste collected under the terms of this Contract.

E20. METRIC MEASUREMENTS

E20.1 All garbage bins noted in E21 are sized in metric units.

E21. SERVICE LOCATIONS

E21.1 The following is a list of locations for this Work.

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
50	Alpine Ave	Southgate Plaza Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
21	Antrim Rd	Molson Garden Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
335	Antrim Rd	Gateway Inn	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
211	Arby Bay	Arby Manor	1	2.25	Tue
225	Arby Bay	Sun Rise Towers Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
381	Archibald St	North 49 Heating & Air Conditioning	1	1.5	Mon
675	Archibald St	Iron Fist Tae Kwon Do	1	3	Thur
932	Archibald St	Laval Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
944	Archibald St	Apartments	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
960	Archibald St	Rochelle Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
990	Archibald St	Greenvue Manor Apts.	1	3	Mon/Thur
1000	Archibald St	Tropicana Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
1006	Archibald St	Countess Venture/Colonial Court Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
1201	Archibald St	Archibald Service Shop	1	15	Tue
1215	Archibald St	Bonivital Pool	1	4.5	Mon
1310	Archibald St	Niakwa Park Plaza Apts.	4	3	Mon/Thur
9	Arden Ave	Willow Wood condos.	1	3	Mon/Thur
11	Arden Ave	Arden Avenue Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
11	Arden Ave	Arden Avenue Apartments	2	1.5	Mon/Thur
15	Arden Ave	Arden House Apts.	2	3	Mon/Thur
24	Arden Ave	Arden Estates	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
32	Arden Ave	Arden Manor Apts.	1	3	Wed
34	Arden Ave	Briar Cove condos.	1	1.5	Wed
37	Ashton Ave	Ashton Apartments	1	3	Wed
424	Aulneau St	Du Blanc Apartments	1	2.25	Wed
438	Aulneau St	Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
474	Aulneau St	Oblats de Marie Immaculee	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
1041	Autumnwood Dr	Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
150	Avaco Dr	Avaco Gardens	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
170	Avaco Dr	Avaco Gardens	2	6	Tue/Fri
927	Beach Ave	East Elmwood Community Club	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
395	Beaverhill Blvd	Agape Villa	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
500	Beaverhill Blvd	Apartments	1	2.25	Mon/Thur

Street	Operation Officers	Our day Name	No. of	Bin	DEFLICE BIOKUB DAY
Number	Service Street Beaverhill	Service Name Lake Point Development Apts.	Bins 7	Size 4.5	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY Mon/Thur
1031	Blvd	Lake Foint Development Apts.	'	4.5	Wiori/Triul
1037	Beaverhill Blvd	Vermillion Park Apts.	6	4.5	Mon/Thur
22	Beliveau Rd	Rotunda Towers	4	3	Mon/Thur
22	Beliveau Rd	Rotunda Towers	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
22	Beliveau Rd	Rotunda Towers	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
130	Beliveau Rd	Chelsea Place	5	2.25	Mon/Thur
166	Beliveau Rd	Anavet Six Zero Lodge	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
167	Beliveau Rd	Bonaventure Village / Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
180	Beliveau Rd	Beliveau Gardens	1	3	Mon/Thur
182	Beliveau Rd	Beliveau Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
454	Beliveau Rd E	Woodridge Gardens Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
474	Beliveau Rd E	Woodridge Garden Apts.	1	4.5	Mon
494	Beliveau Rd E	Woodridge Garden Apts.	1	4.5	Mon
163	Bertrand St	Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
203	Bertrand St	Mi Bar Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
220	Bertrand St	Florette Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
228	Bertrand St	Crown Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
229	Bertrand St	Rooming house	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
294	Bertrand St	Bertrand Arena	1	4.5	Wed
396	Bertrand St	Place Bertrand	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
990	Betournay St	Courts of Windsor Apts.	4	4.5	Mon/Thur
700	Blantyre Ave	Blantyre Apartments A	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
103	Bond St	Pandora Inn	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
111	Bond St	Skyview Terrace	1	3	Wed
14	Bonita Ave	Bonita Arms	1	4.5	Mon
35	Bonita Ave	Royal Lancer Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
38	Bonita Ave	Bonita Manor Apartments	1	4.5	Mon
300A	Bowman Ave	Apartments	1	1.5	Tue
75	Brazier St	Elmwood Community Centre/ Day Care	1	4.5	Tue
1010	Brazier St	Radmon House Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
1010	Brazier St	Radmon House Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1030	Brazier St	Linlee Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
1070	Brazier St	Gledhill Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
1	Burland Ave	Burland Estates	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
2	Carriere Ave	Hallmark Apartments "A"	1	1.5	Mon
4	Carriere Ave	Hallmark Apartments "B"	1	3	Thur
180	Cathedral Ave	St. Boniface Cathedral Basilica	1	3	Mon/Thur
405	Chalmers Ave	Group home	1	3	Tue/Fri
90	Chandos Ave	The Chanta Lisa Plaza Apts.	1	4.5	Wed
108	Chandos Ave	The Chanta Rosa Plaza Apts.	1	4.5	Wed
10	Charbonneau Cres	Island Park Place	4	4.5	Mon/Thur
46	Chesterfield Ave	Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
60	Chesterfield Ave	Apartments	2	3	Mon/Thur
30A	Chesterfield Ave	Chesterfield House Apts.	3	4.5	Mon/Thur

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
58	Claus Bay	River East Gardens	1	3	Tue/Fri
21	Clayton Dr	River Gardens Apts.	5	3	Mon/Thur
41	Clayton Dr	Seine River Gardens Apts.	4	2.25	Mon/Thur
45	Clayton Dr	A'Rom House	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
909	Concordia Ave	Elmwood/Kildonan Pool	1	3	Tue
	Concordia	Concord Gardens Apts.	1	6	Tue/Fri
957	Ave				
965	Concordia Ave	Concord Gardens Apts. "A"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1011	Concordia Ave	Concordia House Apts.	1	6	Tue/Fri
1045	Concordia Ave	Bethania Menn. Pers. Care Home	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
1340	Concordia Ave E	East Concordia Manor	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
1360	Concordia Ave E	East Concordia Manor	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1370	Concordia Ave E	East Concordia Manor	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
211	Coniston St	Abbey-Layne Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
702	Consol Ave	Lord Grey Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
541	Cosmo PI	Cosmopolitan Club Homes Apts.	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
955	Cottonwood Rd	Windsor Park Library	1	4.5	Thur
35B	Cromwell St	Leamington Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
660	Dakota St	Beliveau House	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
1111	Dakota St	United Church in Meadowood	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
1145	Dakota St	Dakota House	4	2.25	Mon/Thur
1168	Dakota St	Louis Riel Library	1	1.5	Mon
1295	Dakota St	Kirchhoff Gardens	2	1.5	Mon/Thur
1311	Dakota St	Faith Lutheran Church	1	3	Thur
1422	Dakota St	Oakridge One Apts.	1	6	Mon/Thur
204	Day St	Condominiums	1	2.25	Wed/Sat
1500	Day St	Ukranian Orthodox Church	1	3	Wed
1600	Day St	Prime Mini Mart	1	1.5	Wed
151	De La Cathedrale Ave	Archdiocese of St. Boniface	1	3	Mon/Thur
187	De La Cathedrale Ave	Foyer Chez-Nous	1	3	Mon/Thur
	De La Cathedrale	Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
313	Ave De La	Cathedral Manor	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
321	Cathedrale Ave				
231	Dearborn Ave	Voth Apartments	1	3	Fri
10	Des Meurons St	Windsor Park Golf Course	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
201	Des Meurons St	Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
400	Des Meurons St	Place des Meurons Apts.	2	3	Mon/Thur
404	Desalaberry Ave	Columbus Centennial Srs. Apts.	1	3	Wed/Sat
151	Despins St	Provincial House	2	4.5	Mon/Thur

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
185	Despins St	Tache Nursing Centre	3	6	Mon/Thur
	Devonshire	Park City Meadows	1	3	Wed/Sat
1090	Dr W			4 -	- /F ·
30	Donwood Dr	Springview Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
42	Donwood Dr	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
46	Donwood Dr	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
50	Donwood Dr	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
56	Donwood Dr	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
64	Donwood Dr	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
70	Donwood Dr	Donwood Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
91	Donwood Dr	Donwood Green Apts. "A"	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
100	Donwood Dr	Donwood Green Apts. "B"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
140	Donwood Dr	Donwood Green Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
165	Donwood Dr	Donwood Manor Sr. Citizen Home	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
165	Donwood Dr	Donwood Manor Sr. Citizen Home	2	1.5	Tue/Fri
170	Donwood Dr	Donwood Green Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
264	Donwood Dr	Holy Redeemer Church	1	3	Tue/Fri
215	Douglas Ave	Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
455	Douglas Ave	St. Anne's Ukrainian Church	1	3	Tue/Fri
1330	Dugald Rd	Transcona Trailer Sales	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
2070	Dugald Rd	Transcona Country Club	1	2.25	Wed
5014	Dugald Rd	Transcona Cemetery	1	4.5	as required
	PTH 207	Water Treatment Plant	1	3	Wed
60	Dunkirk Dr	Royal Edgewater Condos	2	4.5	Wed
215	Edison Ave	Tara Manor Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
216	Edison Ave	Kildonan House	2	2.25	Tue/Fri
227	Edison Ave	London Properties	1	3	Tue/Fri
253	Edison Ave	Mar-Joy Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
271	Edison Ave	Edison Court Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
273	Edison Ave	Jacob F. Martens Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
289	Edison Ave	La Azteca Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
300	Edison Ave	The Bake Oven	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
317	Edison Ave	The 317 Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
327	Edison Ave	Lady Marcia Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
333	Edison Ave	Shelmar Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
349	Edison Ave	Harwood House Apts.	2	3	Tue/Fri
359	Edison Ave	Rossmere Plaza Apts. "A"	1	3	Tue/Fri
365	Edison Ave	Rossmere Manor Apts. "B"	1	3	Tue/Fri
387	Edison Ave	Skylark Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
433	Edison Ave	El-Mark Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
441	Edison Ave	EI-Joy Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
780	Elizabeth Rd	Arundel Apartments	2	3	Mon/Thur
865	Elizabeth Rd	Sharon Plaza Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
875	Elizabeth Rd	Senior Citizens Home	3	3	Mon/Thur
266	Enfield Cres	Holy Cross Manor	1	4.5	Thur
295	Enfield Cres	Enfield Crescent Apts.	1	1.5	Wed
295	Enfield Cres	Enfield Crescent Apts.	1	4.5	Wed
	Enfield Cres	Villa Apartments	1	2.25	Wed
324	Enfield Cres	Place Rennes Apartments	1	3	Wed
344	Enfield Cres	Lady Cassandra Apts.	1	1.5	Wed
354 358	Enfield Cres	Enfield Estates Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
250		L CIDERT ESIMES ADIS	1 2	. 4.3	ı iviori/Titur

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
88	Eric St	Chelsey Place II	5	2.25	Mon/Thur
88	Eric St	Chelsey Place II	1	4.5	Thur
91	Eric St	Apartments	1	3	Mon
65	Eugenie St	Bel-Vue Apartments	1	3	Wed
77	Eugenie St	Grandview Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
101	Eugenie St	Eugenie Block	1	3	Mon/Thur
201	Eugenie St	Apartments	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
185	Fernwood Ave	Niakwa Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Mon
193	Fernwood Ave	Windsor Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
220	Fernwood Ave	Olivia Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
595	Fleming Ave	Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
100	Frobisher Rd	Maple Grove Rugby Park	1	3	Mon
423	Gateway Rd	Townhouses	1	3	Tue/Fri
711	Gateway Rd	Apartments	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
725	Gateway Rd	White Rock Cafe	1	3	Fri
1315	Gateway Rd	North Kildonan M.B. Church	1	3	Thur
60	Glen Meadow St	Glen Meadows Apts.	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
735	Golspie St	Kiwanis Homes	1	3	Tue/Fri
821	Golspie St	Kiwanis Homes Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
265	Gordon Ave	Manitoba Housing	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
204	Goulet St	Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
231	Goulet St	Chateau Guay Apartments	2	3	Mon/Thur
231	Goulet St	Chateau Guay Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
232	Goulet St	Les Terrasses Condominiums	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
261	Goulet St	La Tour Eiffel Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
291	Goulet St	La Tour Eiffel Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
303	Goulet St	Columbus Manor Sr. Citizens Home	2	3	Mon/Thur
375	Goulet St	St. Peter & Paul Manor	1	3	Mon/Thur
431	Goulet St	Goulet Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
161	Grandin St	Kinsmen Jackpot Bingo	1	1.5	Wed
	Grassie Blvd	Park Valley Estates	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
160 180	Grassie Blvd	Park Valley Estates	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
3	Grey St	Insect Control	2		Wed/Sat
	Grey St	Laralea Apartments	1	4.5 3	Wed/Sat
111	Grey St	Sherwood Court Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
480	Grey St	Munroe Apartments	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
510	Grey St	Robin Hood Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
535	Grey St	Kimberly Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
710	Hastings Blvd	Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
26	Hawthorne	Kildonan Towers Apts.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
300	Ave Henderson	Elmwood Bldg Can. S.S. Mission	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
189	Hwy Henderson	Henderson Medical Centre	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
441	Hwy Henderson	Bronx Park Community Club	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
720	Hwy Henderson	Henderson Massage Therapy Clinic	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
835	Hwy	Theriderson Massage Therapy Clinic	ļ	1.0	Tue/FII

1074 Hwy Henderson Ro 1075 Hwy Henderson For 1080 Hwy Henderson Spring 1111 Hwy Henderson Kilk 1122 Hwy Henderson Do 1245 Hwy Henderson Off 1335 Hwy Henderson Civ 1400 Hwy Henderson Kilk 1400 Hwy Henderson He 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1695 Hwy Henderson Eas 1700 Hwy Henderson Riv 1745 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson <	O	No. of	Bin	DEFINE BIOKING SAV
1074 Hwy Henderson Ro 1075 Hwy Henderson For 1080 Hwy Henderson Spring 1111 Hwy Henderson Kilk 1122 Hwy Henderson Do 1245 Hwy Henderson Sa 1335 Hwy Henderson Civ 1400 Hwy Henderson Kilk 1400 Hwy Henderson Kilk 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1700 Hwy Henderson Riv 1745 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson	Service Name	Bins	Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
1075 Hwy Henderson For 1080 Hwy Henderson Spring 1111 Hwy Henderson Kild 1122 Hwy Henderson Do 1245 Hwy Henderson Sa 1335 Hwy Henderson Civ 1400 Hwy Henderson Kild 1400 Hwy Henderson Kild 1607 Hwy Henderson He 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1700 Hwy Henderson Riv 1745 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson	ver City Sports	1	1.5	Tue
1080 Hwy Henderson Sp. 1111 Hwy Henderson Kild 1122 Hwy Henderson Do 1245 Hwy Henderson Sa 1335 Hwy Henderson Off 1382 Hwy Henderson Civ 1400 Hwy Henderson Kild 1607 Hwy Henderson He 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1607 Hwy Henderson Bru 1700 Hwy Henderson Riv 1736 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson	ossmere House	1	3	Tue/Fri
Henderson	ort Agassiz Apartments	5	3	Tue/Fri
Henderson Kilo	pa Investments Ltd.	1	2.25	Tue
Henderson Do	ldonan Village Ltd.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson Sa	onwood South	1	3	Tue/Fri
Henderson Off	arina Towers Apts.	3	2.25	Tue/Fri
Henderson Civ	ffice Buildings / Drs. Jacob and Abells	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson He	vic accommodation	1	1.5	Fri
Henderson He	Idonan Manor Sr. Citizens Home	1	3	Tue/Fri
1643 Hwy Henderson Bru 1695 Hwy Henderson Ear 1700 Hwy Henderson Ear 1736 Hwy Henderson No 1745 Hwy Henderson Riv 1760 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson He 1804 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He 1850 Hwy	enderson House Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1695 Hwy 1700 Hwy 1700 Hwy Henderson Ear 1736 Hwy Henderson No 1745 Hwy Henderson Riv 1760 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson Riv 1804 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson <	rualca Ltd.	1	3	Fri
1700 Hwy Henderson Ear 1736 Hwy Henderson No 1745 Hwy Henderson Ear 1760 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson Riv 1804 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He 1850 Hwy		1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1736 Hwy Henderson No 1745 Hwy Henderson Ear 1760 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson Riv 1804 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He 1850 Hwy	astshore Gardens Apts.			
1745 Hwy Henderson Ear 1760 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson Riv 1804 Hwy Henderson He 1820 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He	astshore Gardens Apts. "A"	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
1760 Hwy Henderson Riv 1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1796 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson He 1820 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He 1850 Hwy	orvilla Apartments	7	1.5	Tue/Fri
1770 Hwy Henderson Riv 1774 Hwy Henderson Riv 1778 Hwy Henderson Riv 1790 Hwy Henderson Riv 1792 Hwy Henderson Riv 1796 Hwy Henderson Riv 1800 Hwy Henderson He 1804 Hwy Henderson He 1840 Hwy Henderson He 1850 Hwy Henderson Sto Henderson Sto	astshore Gardens Apts. "C"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson	vergate Estates Apts. "A"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson	vergate Estates Apts. "B"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson	vergate Estates Apts. "C"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson Riv	vergate Estates Apts.	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson Riv	vergate Estates Apts. "D"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson Riv	vergate Estates Apts. "E"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson Riv	vergate Estates Apts. "F"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson He Hwy Henderson He Hwy Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson Sto	vergate Estates Apts. "G"	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson He Henderson Sto	enderson on the Red "A"	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
Henderson He Hwy Henderson Sto	enderson on the Red "B"	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
Henderson Sto	enderson on the Red "C"	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
1880 Hwy	ornoway on the Red	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Henderson Kla	assen Funeral Chapel	1	2.25	Fri
1897 Hwy Henderson Spi 1940 Hwy	pike Respite Centre	1	2.25	Fri

Street	Camiles Office	Comiton Nove	No. of	Bin	DEFLICE DIOVUS SAY
Number	Service Street Henderson	Service Name Henderson Landing	Bins 1	Size 2.25	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY Tue/Fri
1950	Hwy	Henderson Landing	'	2.23	Tue/FII
1954	Henderson Hwy	Harbour Side Condos.	2	3	Tue/Fri
1970	Henderson Hwy	Kildonan Pers. Care Centre	1	6	Tue/Fri
2065	Henderson Hwy	Knowles Centre	2	1.5	Tue/Fri
594	Herbert Ave	Triangle Gardens	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
200	Horace St	Foyer Vincent Inc.	3	1.5	Mon/Thur
301	Horace St	Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
135	John Forsyth Rd	St. Timothy Church	1	1.5	Mon
165	John Forsyth Rd	Marcus Place	1	4.5	Mon
160	Johnson Ave W	Ward House Apartments	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
161	Johnson Ave W	Kelvin Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
229	Kearney St	Westover Square Apts. "D"	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
10	Keenleyside St	Griffith Laboratories Ltd. (Unit J)	1	3	Wed
394	Keenleyside St	Manitoba Housing	9	4.5	Wed/Sat
424	Keenleyside St	Keenleyside Park Apts.	4	4.5	Wed/Sat
555	Keenleyside St	Apartments - Buildings F	2	3	Wed/Sat
200	Kenny St	L'Eglise Catholique du Precieux Sang	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
210	Kenny St	Sara Riel Community Living Centre	1	2.25	Mon
270	Kenny St	Legion Towers	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
114	Kildare Ave E	Kildare House Apts.	1	2.25	Wed/Sat
118	Kildare Ave E	Martini Apartments	1	3	Wed/Sat
122	Kildare Ave E	Sheldon Apartments	1	3	Wed/Sat
123	Kildare Ave E	Rossi Apartments	1	3	Wed/Sat
680	Kildare Ave E	Columbus Villa Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
696	Kildare Ave E	Kildare Gardens Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
704	Kildare Ave E	Widlake Manor Apts.	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
708	Kildare Ave E	Sheiba Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
720	Kildare Ave E	East Park Lodge Inc.	2	2.25	Wed/Sat
75	Kildonan Green Dr	Seniors Residence	2	3	Wed/Sat
480	Kimberly Ave	Melrose Park Community Club	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
602	Kimberly Ave	Kiwanis Homes	1	3	Tue/Fri
650	Kimberly Ave	Apartments	1	6	Tue/Fri
739	Kimberly Ave	Gateside Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
765	Kimberly Ave	East Kildonan Estates	1	3	Tue/Fri
775	Kimberly Ave	East Kildonan Estates	1	3	Tue/Fri
901	Kimberly Ave	Terry Sawchuk Arena	1	4.5	Tue
1020	Kimberly Ave	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1060	Kimberly Ave	Bethaniahaus Sr. Citizens Apts.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
1133	Kimberly Ave	Kimberley Arms Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
405	Kingsford Ave	Mark Edward Apartments	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
426	Kingsford Ave	Kingsford Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
1144	Kingsford PI	North Kildonan Community Centre	1	3	Fri
653	Knowles Ave	Covenant Christian Church	1	3	Tue

Street Number	Sarvina Street	Sandaa Nama	No. of	Bin	DEFINE DIOKUD DAV
	Service Street La Fleche St	Service Name The Vietnamese Catholic Community of Manitoba	Bins 1	Size 1.5	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY Mon
609	La Fleche St	Nustra Senora Dela Afuncion	1	1.5	Mon
215	La Verendrye St	6-Plex	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
500	Lagimodiere Blvd	Winnipeg Evangelical Free Church	1	3	Mon
911	Lagimodiere Blvd	Burron Lumber	1	1.5	Mon
456	Langevin St	Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
484	Langevin St	Le Nantois Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
303	Leola St	Leola Apartments	1	3	Wed/Sat
5	Leveque St	Dawson Trail Apartments	5	3	Mon/Thur
96	Lloyd St	Condominiums	1	1.5	Wed
489	London St	Munroe Library	1	3	Tue
512	London St	Tempest Apartments	2	3	Tue/Fri
700	London St	Church of Latter-Day Saints	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
860B	London St	London Gardens	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
714	Louelda St	Concord Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
715	Louelda St	Manitoba Housing	2	3	Tue/Fri
735	Louelda St	Manitoba Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
11	Lyndale Dr	Lyndale Apartments "A"	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
23	Lyndale Dr	Lady Cheryl Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
506	Madeline St	Margaret Joan Apts.	1	3	Wed/Sat
101	Marion St	One-O-One Marion Apts.	2	3	Mon/Thur
164	Marion St	Centre Flavie-Laurent Inc.	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
300	Marion St	Marion Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
331	Marion St	Nordic Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
341	Marion St	La Karolina Apartments	1	3	Wed
567	Marion St	Cummings Small Engine Service	1	3	Wed
9	Marlene St	Marlene Developments	5	3	Mon/Thur
9	Marlene St	Marlene Developments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
200	Masson St	L'Accueil Columbien Inc.	2	3	Mon/Thur
210	Masson St	Residence Langevin	1	4.5	Mon
223	Masson St	Aulneau Manor	1	3	Mon/Thur
200	Maxwell PI	Maxwell Place Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
	Maxwell PI	Westwood Terrace Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
215	Maxwell PI	Northwood Terrace Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
285	Maxwell PI	Southwood Terrace Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
290	McIvor Ave	McIvor Avenue M.B. Church	1	1.5	Tue
200	McLeod Ave	Ideal Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
260	McLeod Ave	Sikh Khalsa Diwan Society	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
807	McLeod Ave	B.F.M. Thrift Store	1	3	Tue
919	McLeod Ave	Don's Frames Inc.	1	1.5	Tue
951	McMeans	Transcona Nationals Football Club/ Canterbury Park			
875	Ave E Meadowood	Day Care Village Canadian Housing Co-op	3	3 1.5	Wed Mon/Thur
515	Dr Meadowood	Village Canadian Housing Co-op	1	3	Mon/Thur
515	Dr Malaiak Dd	Cuartia Equipment	4	2	\\\\ a = 1
35	Melnick Rd	Guertin Equipment	1	3	Wed
100	Melrose Ave E	Wellington Block	1	3	Wed/Sat

Number Service Midwin Ave 227 Ave Midwin Ave Midwin Ave 285 Ave	ter	Service Name River Rouge Manor "A"	Bins 1	Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
227 Ave Midwin 275 Ave Midwin	ter	River Rouge Manor "A"	1		·
275 Ave Midwin				4.5	Tue/Fri
Midwin		River Rouge Manor "B"	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
	ter	Elm Wood Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
Midwin 295 Ave	ter	Elm Park Manor	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
155 Mighton	η Δνε	Mighton Apartments	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
1115 Molson		Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1125 Molson		Concordia Village	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
1375 Molson		River East Personal Care Home	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
1395 Molson		Condominiums	1	3	Tue/Fri
1050 Moncto		Birchgrove Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
1000		Molson Manor	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
1000		Moncton Apartments	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
1000		Emerald Garden	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
20		Morrow Manor Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
<u> </u>			2	4.5	Mon/Thur
		Apartments Apartments			
50 Morrow		Chalsam Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
66 Morrow		Oakdean Garden	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
75C Morrow		Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
75C Morrow		Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
505 Munroe		Kildonan Horizons Inc.	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
700 Munroe		Morse Place Community Club	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
1025 Munroe		Munroe Villa Apts.	1	3	Wed/Sat
1035 Munroe		Munroe House Apts.	1	3	Wed/Sat
1045 Munroe		Munroe Apartments	1	3	Wed/Sat
1100 Munroe		Prevette Place Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
1150 Munroe		Windwood Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
1152 Munroe		Windwood Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
1154 Munroe	Ave	Windwood Gardens Apts.	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
1145 Nairn A		Blue Chateau Ltd. o/a Chateau Lanes	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
76 Niakwa		Glenoak Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
100 Niakwa	Rd	Niakwa Green Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
115 Niakwa	Rd	Niakwa Tower Apts.	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
115 Niakwa	Rd	Niakwa Tower Apts.	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
120 Niakwa	Rd	Niakwa Estates Apts.	4	4.5	Mon/Thur
133 Niakwa	Rd	Appleton Estates	1	30	Wed
150 Niakwa	Rd	River Glen Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
1977 Norris F	₹d	Kilcona Alliance Church	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
Notre D 280 St	ame	Apartments	2	1.5	Wed
Notting 603 Ave	ham	Gateway Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
20 Novavi	sta Dr	Gatewood Green Apts.	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
33 Novavi	sta Dr	Country Court Garden Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
144 Novavi		Vista Park Lodge	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
144 Novavis		Vista Park Lodge	1	3	Mon
349 Novavi		Davista Court Development	2	3	Mon/Thur
210 Oaklan		Oakland Gardens Apts.	8	3	Tue/Fri
Paddin		Paddington Place condos.	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
50 Rd		5			

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
449A	Paddington Rd	River Park Estates	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
321	Pandora Ave W	St. George's Anglican Church	1	1.5	Wed
600	Panet Rd	Wpg. Regional Housing	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
660	Panet Rd	Pinehill Apts Bldg. A	4	4.5	Wed/Sat
811	Panet Rd	Norwesco Canada Ltd.	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
1184	Plessis Rd	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
1192	Plessis Rd	Wpg. Regional Housing	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
1222	Plessis Rd	Laura Lee Apartments	1	3	Wed/Sat
1500	Plessis Rd	Water and Waste	4	1.5	Wed
1661	Plessis Rd	Meadow Lake Gardens "A"	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
1679	Plessis Rd	Meadow Lake Gardens	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
552	Plinguet St	Water and Waste	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
598	Plinguet St	Water and Waste	1	4.5	Mon
598	Plinguet St	Water and Waste (at intake)	2	4.5	as required
320	Poplar Ave	Poplar Court	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
330	Poplar Ave	Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
273	Poplarwood Ave	Multiple Housing	1	2.25	Wed
50	Prevette St	Ashwood Manor Apartments	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
80	Prevette St	Brookman Manor Apts.	4	4.5	Wed/Sat
120	Prevette St	Parkglen Manor Apartment	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
147	Provencher Blvd	Condominiums	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
245	Provencher Blvd	Place de Ville	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
331	Provencher Blvd	Concorde Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
407	Provencher Blvd	Belgian Club	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
467	Provencher Blvd	Encore Business Solutions Inc.	1	1.5	Mon
175	Pulberry St	Ardenberry Place Apts.	1	3	Mon/Thur
175	Pulberry St	Ardenberry Place Apts.	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
1380	Raleigh St	Wpg. Regional Housing	6	4.5	Tue/Fri
	Ravelston				
849	Ave W	Water and Waste	1	3	Wed
190	Raymond PI	Catherine Place Sr. complex	1	6	Mon/Thur
15	Reay Cres	Valley Gardens Apts. "A"	2	3	Tue/Fri
35	Reay Cres	Valley Gardens Apts. "B" Park Manor Personal Care Home	2	3	Tue/Fri
301	Redonda St		1	6	Wed/Sat
84	Regal Ave	Dolphin Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
286	Regal Ave	St. Vital Curling Club Inc.	1	2.25	Mon
200	Regent Ave W	T.D.C.T.	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
403	Regent Ave W	Apartments	2	3	Wed/Sat
453	Regent Ave W	Chicken Delight	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
505	Regent Ave W	Lady Barbara Apts.	1	3	Wed/Sat
709	Regent Ave W	Regent Park Manor Apts.	1	3	Wed/Sat
130	Regis Dr	Paddington Green Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
67	Richfield Ave	Chalet Louis Riel	1	4.5	Mon/Thur

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
429	Ritchot St	Ritchot Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
505	Ritchot St	Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
522	Ritchot St	Vanier Manor Apts.	1	3	Wed
190	River Rd	St. Vital Park	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
236	River Rd	St. Vital Cemetery	1	3	as required
440	River Rd	St. Amant Centre	5	4.5	Mon/Thur
450	River Rd	Foyer Valade Inc.	1	3	Mon/Thur
450	River Rd	Foyer Valade Inc.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
700	River Rd	Village Canadian Coop	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
700	River Rd	Village Canadian Coop	4	3	Mon/Thur
750	River Rd	The Greenhouse Apts. "A"	5	4.5	Mon/Thur
257	Riverton Ave	Rothesay Community Church	1	3	Tue
311	Riverton Ave	Riverton Apartments	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
800	Roanoke St	Kern Park Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
84	Robson St	Wpg. Regional Housing	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
110	Robson St	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
191	Roch St	Kristina Court	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
631	Roch St	Shibou Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
18	Roman St	Roman Court	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
106	Rosseau Ave W	Lantheir Block Apts.	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
1301	Rothesay St	Norway House Apts.	4	3	Tue/Fri
1301	Rothesay St	Norway House Apts.	4	2.25	Tue/Fri
1395	Rothesay St	Peguis Place Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1410	Rothesay St	River East Arena	1	4.5	Tue
1415	Rothesay St	Rothesay Townhouses	1	3	Tue/Fri
1425	Rothesay St	Manitoba Housing	1	3	Tue/Fri
1445	Rothesay St	Townhouses	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
1517	Rothesay St	Douglas Mennonite Church	1	1.5	Tue
163	Rowandale Ave	Rowandale Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
3	Sanford Fleming Rd	Lakeside Gardens Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
11	Sanford Fleming Rd	Lakeside Gardens Apts.	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
19	Sanford Fleming Rd	Lakeside Gardens "B"	1	4.5	Wed/Sat
351	Springfield Rd	Springfield Manor Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
1229	Springfield Rd	Harbourview Service Shop	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1867	Springfield Rd	Harbourview Golf Course	2	4.5	Tue
79	St Anne's Rd	Lao-Thai Restaurant	1	2.25	Wed
112	St Anne's Rd	Royal Park Apartments	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
170	St Anne's Rd	Hillvidor Apartments	1	3	Wed
267	St Anne's Rd	Glenelm Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
275	St Anne's Rd	COF Haven Sr. Citizen Home	1	2.25	Mon/Thur
291	St Anne's Rd	Carmel Garden Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
314	St Anne's Rd	Fernwood Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
329	St Anne's Rd	Kenbur Gardens Apts.	2	3	Mon/Thur
330	St Anne's Rd	Harmyr Apartments	1	3	Wed
340	St Anne's Rd	Pinewood Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
361	St Anne's Rd	Bonita Ann Apartments	2	2.25	Wed
366	St Anne's Rd	Portland Place	1	1.5	Wed

Street	Samiles Street	Samilas Nama	No. of	Bin	DEFLICE DICKUD DAY
Number	Service Street St Anne's Rd	Service Name Apartments	Bins 1	Size 4.5	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY Wed
380 385	St Anne's Rd	Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
397	St Anne's Rd	VicLynn Apartments	1	3	Wed
403	St Anne's Rd	Lady Emerson Apts.	2	1.5	Mon/Thur
406	St Anne's Rd	Diplomat Apartments	1	3	Wed
409	St Anne's Rd	DeLeeuw Apartments	1	3	Wed
410	St Anne's Rd	Mar-Kie Plaza Apartments	1	3	Wed
414	St Anne's Rd	Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
	St Anne's Rd	Lady Sarah Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
459	St Anne's Rd	St. Vital Knights Villa	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
537	St Anne's Rd	St. Vital Bowl	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
540	St Anne's Rd	Treetop Village by the Seine condos.	3	4.5	Mon
541	St Anne's Rd	Apartments	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
565	St Anne's Rd	Apartments	3	3	Mon/Thur
571	St Anne's Rd	Meadowood Manor Apts.	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
575	St Anne's Rd	Meadowood Manor Personal Care Home	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
575					Mon/Thur
576	St Anne's Rd	Meadowood Gardens	1	4.5	
577	St Anne's Rd	Meadowood Manor Personal Care Home	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
590	St Anne's Rd	St Annes Shop / City of Winnipeg	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
599	St Anne's Rd	Ashbury Estates	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
615	St Anne's Rd	Meadowood Square Apts.	3	3	Mon/Thur
615	St Anne's Rd	Meadowood Square Apts.	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
636	St Anne's Rd	Woodydell Garden Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
667	St Anne's Rd	Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
677	St Anne's Rd	Condos.	1	3	Mon/Thur
679	St Anne's Rd	Brandtwood Estates condos.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
693	St Anne's Rd	St. Anne's Estates South condos.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
697	St Anne's Rd	Oak Ridge Pointe condos.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
735	St Anne's Rd	River Park Gardens	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
755	St Anne's Rd	Morrow Gospel Church	1	1.5	Mon
785	St Anne's Rd	Riverside Estates	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
805	St Anne's Rd	Riverside Estates	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
919	St Anne's Rd	Vic Hyatt House	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
999	St Anne's Rd	Hindu Society of Manitoba	1	4.5	Mon
1015	St Anne's Rd	Seine River Retirement Residence	2	3	Mon/Thur
1151	St Anne's Rd	River Park Terrace Condos.	2	3	Mon/Thur
1167	St Anne's Rd	River Meadow Estates	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
1177	St Anne's Rd	River Meadow Estates	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
1205	St Anne's Rd	The Legend at Creek Bend	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
415	St Jean Baptiste St	Grenoble Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
505	St Jean Baptiste St	Apartments	1	3	Wed
638	St Jean Baptiste St	Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
779	St Joseph St	Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
5	St Mark's PI	Lady Katrine Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
210	St Mary's Rd	Lemar Apartments	1	1.5	Wed
262	St Mary's Rd	Dakota Apartments	1	2.25	Wed
311	St Mary's Rd	Amboyd Apartments "A"	1	3	Wed
335	St Mary's Rd	Claridge Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
420	St Mary's Rd	Hallmark Apartments "C"	1	3	Mon/Thur
531	St Mary's Rd	St. Vital Hotel	1	1.5	Mon/Thur

Street	Service Street	Samilas Nama	No. of	Bin	DEFINE DICKUD DAY
Number	St Mary's Rd	Service Name Dakota Community Church	Bins	Size 2.25	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY Wed
596 598	St Mary's Rd	Community Committee/ Old Fire Hall	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
622	St Mary's Rd	Elm Park Apts. Bldg. "A"	1	4.5	Wed
642	St Mary's Rd	Rusticana Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
671	St Mary's Rd	Southbend Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
	St Mary's Rd	Glenlawn Manor Apts.	1	2.25	Wed
738 750	St Mary's Rd	Hillview Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
847	St Mary's Rd	Christ the King Church	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
	St Mary's Rd	Norberry House Apts.	1	3	Mon
888	St Mary's Rd	Evangel Chapel	1	2.25	Wed
1073	St Mary's Rd	Dakota Towers Apts.	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
1106	St Mary's Rd	McWhirter Apartments	1	1.5	Mon
1112	St Mary's Rd	Dakota Arms Apartments	1	4.5	Wed
1114	St Mary's Rd	Sun Gate West condos.	4	4.5	Mon
1688	St Mary's Rd	Waters Edge Apartments	5	4.5	Mon/Thur
1726	-	Condos.	2	4.5	Thur
1895	St Mary's Rd				Mon/Thur
1960	St Mary's Rd	Condos.	3	2.25	
2280	St Mary's Rd	Golden Links Lodge	1	6	Mon/Thur
2307	St Mary's Rd	Condos.	1	3	Wed
11	St Michael Rd	Golden Arms Apts.	1	3	Mon/Thur
19	St Michael Rd	Pulberry Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
53	Stadacona St	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
55	Stadacona St	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
95	Stadacona St	Adventist Community Services	1	3	Tue
111	Stadacona St	Stadacona Plaza	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
1	Sun Valley Dr	Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
1	Sun Valley Dr	Apartments	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
299	Sutton Ave	Townhouses	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
331	Sutton Ave	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	3	Tue/Fri
355	Sutton Ave	Manitoba Housing	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
300	Tache Ave	Norwood Court Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
500	Tache Ave	Condominiums	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
718	Tache Ave	Apartments	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
825	Tache Ave	Centralized Services (Parks)	1	4.5	Thur
209	Talbot Ave	Golden Host Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
236	Talbot Ave	Freeway Apartments	2	3	Tue/Fri
237	Talbot Ave	Apartments	1	3	Tue
249	Talbot Ave	Harmony House Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
250	Talbot Ave	Talbot Block Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
260	Talbot Ave	Crestview Manor Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
267	Talbot Ave	Polara Manor	1	3	Tue/Fri
273	Talbot Ave	Silver Lion Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
274	Talbot Ave	Teen Challenge/ Lighthouse Mission	1	3	Tue
302	Talbot Ave	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
315	Talbot Ave	Grant Apartments	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
325	Talbot Ave	Youth for Christ	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
335	Talbot Ave	Olympic Court Apts.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
345	Talbot Ave	Oak Arms Apts.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
370	Talbot Ave	Tyndal House Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
394	Talbot Ave	Talbot Arms Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
420	Talbot Ave	Wpg. Regional Housing	1	3	Tue/Fri
740	Talbot Ave	Rainbow Plaza Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE_PICKUP_DAY
436	Talbot Ave	Vardi Apartments	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
445	Talbot Ave	Mars Plaza Apartments	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
450	Talbot Ave	Elm Plaza	1	3	Tue/Fri
490	Talbot Ave	Paramount Place Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
505	Talbot Ave	Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
365	Thames Ave	The Linden Apartments	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
937	Thomas Ave	A. Litz Construction Ltd.	2	1.5	Wed
1051	Thomas Ave	A. Litz Construction Ltd.	2	1.5	Wed
156	Thomas Berry St	Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
176	Thomas Berry St	Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
195	Thomas Berry St	Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
204	Thomas Berry St	Tenon Apartments	1	1.5	Mon/Thur
159A	Thomas Berry St	Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
300	Trent Ave	Royal Canadian Legion	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
351	Tu-pelo Ave	Tu-pelo Estates Apts.	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
412	Union Ave W	Plaza Restaurant	1	1.5	Tue
5	Valhalla Dr	River East House Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
10	Valhalla Dr	Valhalla Towers Apts.	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
15	Valhalla Dr	Lion's Cove Apts.	1	3	Tue/Fri
20	Valhalla Dr	Casa Rio Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
25	Valhalla Dr	Valhalla Garden Apts.	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
30	Valhalla Dr	Kildonan Oaks	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
35	Valhalla Dr	Valhalla River Village Apts.	5	3	Tue/Fri
110	Victoria Ave W	Transcona Place Housing	1	2.25	Wed/Sat
1121	Wabasha St	Roland Michener Arena	1	4.5	Mon
333	Warde Ave	Kenwood Court	2	4.5	Mon/Thur
579	Washington Ave	Washington Square Lodge	1	3	Tue
590	Washington Ave	Kildonan Community Thrift Shop Inc.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
170	Watt St	Cottonwood Apartments	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
185	Watt St	Manitoba Housing	2	4.5	Tue/Fri
185	Watt St	Manitoba Housing	1	3	Tue/Fri
190	Watt St	Jasper Apartments	2	2.25	Tue/Fri
215	Watt St	Kildonan MCC Community Assistance Centre Inc.	1	3	Fri
545	Watt St	Repair Yard/ Community Services - Recreation Svcs.	1	1.5	Tue
565	Watt St	East Maintenance Shop	1	30	Tue/Fri
635	Watt St	Duchess Apartments	1	3	Tue/Fri
646	Watt St	Kildonan Court	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
755	Watt St	Lord Selkirk Apts.	1	2.25	Tue/Fri
760	Watt St	Lady Dale Apartments	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
765	Watt St	The Embassy Apts.	1	4.5	Tue/Fri
829	Watt St	Care-A-Lot Day Care Inc.	1	1.5	Tue/Fri
31	Weatherstone Pl	Weatherstone Townhouse Pl.	7	4.5	Mon/Thur
122	Weatherstone Pl	Weatherstone House Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur

Street Number	Service Street	Service Name	No. of Bins	Bin Size	REFUSE PICKUP DAY
Number	Whellams	Edgewood Estates Apts.	3	4.5	Tue/Fri
60	Lane	Lagowood Lotatoo / ipio.		1.0	1 40/1 11
70	Whellams Lane	Edgewood Estates Apts.	4	3	Tue/Fri
100	Wickham Rd	Wickham Park Townhouses	4	4.5	Mon/Thur
500	Widlake St	Transcona Kiwanis Centre	1	3	Wed/Sat
45	Willowlake Cres	Southdale Alliance Church	1	1.5	Mon
91	Willowlake Cres	Willowlake Gardens	3	4.5	Mon/Thur
950	Winakwa Rd	Windsor Arms	1	3	Mon/Thur
960	Winakwa Rd	Winakwa Place Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
966	Winakwa Rd	Apartments	1	3	Mon/Thur
985	Winakwa Rd	Courts of Windsor Apts.	1	4.5	Mon/Thur
1800	Winona St	Transcona Jaycee Day Care Centre	1	1.5	Wed
180	Worthington Ave	Riverside Lions Seniors Residents Inc	1	6	Mon/Thur
188	Worthington Ave	Riverside Lions Estates	2	2.25	Mon/Thur
30	Wynford Dr	Wpg. Regional Housing	2	3	Wed/Sat
35	Wynford Dr	Wynford Gardens	2	4.5	Wed/Sat
114	Yale Ave E	St. Michael's Villa Inc.	1	3	Wed/Sat
209	Yale Ave W	Transcona United Church	1	1.5	Wed/Sat
450	Youville St	Condominiums	2	2.25	Wed